ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

o f
S oo I
ﬁﬂ[:@ljliﬁ.ﬂihfﬂILI'l“f- COMMUNIGATION  TEAMWORK
) £ k. I
, y

B <
' ; ._,:E.

Oher Mission:
"Bognd by our core valies - Acconntubility, Conmuication wnd Teanwork — we ave conmiited fo providing the highest level af xervice to our cistomers

DEDICATED-RELTARLE-OUTSTANDING-FPROFESSIONAL SERVICE"

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
May 14, 2013
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Direclors
May 14, 2013
6: 00 PM

— ——— o ————————————————— e —
" ____———

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pci Lu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony J. Lima

Roberl W, Lewis

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to addvess the Board of Directors regarding items nof on the
Agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so al this time. With
respect to items on the agenda, the Board will receive public conuments al the line the item is
opened for discussion, prior to any vofe or other Board action. A three-minute lime limit on
remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
Jor that person to be able to participate in the public meeling by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary to the Board al (362) 697-1726, or writing lo Rowland Water District, at P.C). Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748, Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the
fype of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contaci information should be
inchided, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the
meeting in ovder for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator to
understand or communicate in English, should arrange to bring a translator with them to the
meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packel are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 S. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, (4 91748,

Page 1 of 4



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items wnder the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine matlers, status reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, wunless separate discussion is reguested.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Mecting held on
April 9, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
April 30, 2013
Recommendeation; The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented,

Demands on General Fund Account for April 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general

Jund account as presented.

Investment Report for April 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the invesimenl report as
presenfed.

Water Purchases for March 2013
For information purposes only.

Next Special Board Mecting: May 28, 2013
Mext Regular Board Mceeting: June 11, 2013

Tab2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for ilemys where siaff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1

2.2

2.3

Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for April 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presemfed.

Review and Approve Rowland Water Distriet’s Statement of Operations for
Period Covering July 1, 2012 through March 31, 2013

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Statement of Operations as
presented.

Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Quarterly Investment

Review as of March 31,2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Quarterly Investiment
Report as presented.

Page 2 of' 4



2.4

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

Review and Approve Distriet’s Financial Contribution to Candidate’s
Statement for District Elections

Recommendation: Approve District payment of cost for all statements, up 10
a maximum word limitation of 200 words,

Intentionally leff blank.

Review and Approve 2% Cost of Living Increase for all Employces Based on
Merit

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the 2% Cost of Living
Increase as presented.

Intentionally lefi blantk.

Review and Approve Rowland Water Distriet Budget —
Fiscal Year 2013-2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Budgel as presented.

Receive and File 2013-2014 'uente Basin Water Agency Annual Budget
Recommendation: The Board of Divectors receive a file the Annual Budgel.

Schedule Ethics Training for Members of the Board and Staff
Intentionally lefi hlank.

Review and Approve Distriet’s Secial Media Policy
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Policy as presented.

Review and Approve Renewal of Reeb Government Relations, LLC
Lobbying Firm Retention Contract

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the renewal of the Contract
as presented.

Communications/Edueation Outreach Update
For imformation purpases only.

Discussion of Upeoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
»  ‘Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast, June 6, 2013

Tab 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

31

Updates on Legislative Issucs

For Information Purposes only.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Intentionally left Blank.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

a1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Tima)
s Action Linc Regular Board Meeting held April 17, 2013

Page 3 of 4



There are no fubs for the remainder of the meeting.
5.2  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Dircctor Lewis/Mr. Deck)
5.3  Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)
54  Project Ad-Iloc Committee (Divectors Lima/T.u-Yang)
5.5  Regional Chamber of Commerce (Directors Lu-Yang/T.ewis)
5.6  PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Dircctors Lima/Bellah)
5.7  Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Lewis)
5.8  Sheriff's Community Advisory Couneil (Direclors Lu-Yang/Rios)
59  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Divectors Bellah/Rios)
Tab 6 OTIIER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
6.1  Public Relations (Mrs, Perea)
6.2  Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)
6.3  Engineer’s Report (Mr. Carrcra)
Tab 7 ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms, Morningstar)
Directors’ and GGeneral Manager's Comments
Future Agenda Ttems
Late Business
No action shall be taken on any items nol appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a

determination by a majority of the Board thal an emergency sifualion exists, or that the need to
take action arose after the posting of the agenda.

Next Special Board Meeting: May 28, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Mceeting: June 11, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT

President SZU PLI LU-YANG, Presiding

Page 4 of 4






Minutes of the Regular Meeting
ol'the Board of Dircctlors of the Rowland Water Distriet
April 9, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President 5zu Pei Lu-Yang

Viee President John Bellah
Director Anthony J. Lima
Director Robert W. Lewis
Dircctor Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janel Morningstar, Legal Counsel

Kirk Howie, Three Valleys Municipal Water Districl
Pan lloran, Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Waler District
Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategies

David and Terl Malkin, Residents

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Dircetor of Administrative Services
Sean Henry, Finance Officer

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
MNone,

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Resident, T'erry Malkin, suggested that the District’s website provide a more detailed description
of the cxpenses that are included in the service charge. Resident, David Malkin, thanked the
District for their sponsorship ol the Thirteenth Annual Scholarship Dinner to be held on April 28,
2013,



PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

MNone,

Tah 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR

The Board discussed changing the Special Board meeting from April 23, to April 30, 2013, at
5:00 p.m. Upon motion by Dircclor Lima, scconded by Dircetor Lewis, the Consent Calendar
was approved with the change of the special board meeting date to April 30, 2013, The motion
was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on March 12, 2013

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Mecting Held on March 26, 2013

1.3
Demands on General Fund Aceount for March 2013

1.4
Investment Report for March 2013

1.5
Water Purchases for February 2013

Mext Special Board Meeting: April 30, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: May 14, 2013, 6:00 p.m.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for March 2013

President Lu-Yang noted that she had omitted a meeting attendance on her meeting
reimbursement schedule, Mr, Deck recommended adopting a policy with respect {o the payment
of the Directors’ meeting reimbursements, which is different than current practice of preparing
checks prior to the Direclors® approval of their reimbursement schedules. Under the proposed
policy the District would issue the checks Lo the Direclors aller the meeting reimbursements have
been approved to cnsure that all meeting stipends are properly included, Upon motion by
Director Lima, seconded by Direetor Lewis, the Directors® Mecting Reimbursement Report was
approved as amended, with the recommended policy regarding future Directors” reimbursements.
The motion was unanimously carried.

2.2

Review and Approve Distriet’s Financial Contributfion to Candidate’s Statement for
District Elections

Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried, this
maller was tabled [or nexl month’s Board mecting.



2.3

Review and Approve Conveyance of Interest in Real Property by Easement Deed from
Rowland Ranch Propertics, LLC, a California Limited Liability Corporation (Grantor) to
Rowland Water District (Grantee), 1015 North Nogales Street, Rowland Heights, CA
General Manager Ken Deck reported that the Rowland Ranch Properties, 1.1.C, had accepted the
District’s counter-o[Ter to purchase an easement across a porlion of the parcel at 1015 Nogales
Street, Rowland | leights, California, in the amount of $40,577.00, which amount was calculated
on the formula approved by the Board of Dircetors. The amount was less than the price authority
granted Lo the General Manager by the Board, due to the elimination of parcels B, C. D and I
from the area of the easement for which compensation was to be paid. These parcels are used for
cxisting scrvice conncetions and {ire protection facilitics serving the property owner’s structures
and would have been required to be dedicated at no cost to the Districl as a condition ol service.
Upon motion by Dircctor Lewis, seconded by Director 1.ima, the acceptance of the conveyance
of interest in a portion of the parcel at 1015 Nogales Streel, Rowland Heights, California from
ROWLANID RANCH PROPERTIES, L1LC to Rowland Water District was approved. The
motion was unanimously carticd. The General Manager was instructed to issue the check in
payment for the purchase of the easement and to execule and record the neeessary conveyance
documents.

24

Confirm General Manager's Authority to enter into Leases for Water Rights on behalfl of
the District as he deems necessary

General Manager, Ken Deck, discussed the need for flexibility in connection with entering into
leases [or waler rights in the various basins on behalfl ol the District, due to the time sensitivity
when these opportunities become available. After discussion and upon motion by Director
Lewis, scconded by Dircctor Lima, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the General
Manager’s authority to enter into leases for water rights in the various basins, in an amount
which does not exceed the untreated Tier 1 Metropolitan Water District rate,

2.5

Communications/Education Outreach Update

Frin Gilhuly, CV Strategies, reviewed the Communications Quircach Update included in the
Board packet and advised that CV Strategies is working on the press release for the District’s
award [rom the WateReuse Association naming Rowland Water District “Recycled Water Small
Agency of the Year”. This article will also be included in the ACWA News. They have several
other projects which they are completing for the District and will be concentrating next on the
District’s Consumer Confidence Report which will be ready [or distribution in June. Resident,
Terry Malkin, asked whether the press releases are also submitted to the Chinese media. Ms.
Gilhuly advised that the press releases are in fact provided to the Chinese media.



2.6
Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Ttems that May
Huve Arvisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

= 2013 Santa Ana River Watershed Conference, April 11, 2013, Westin South Coast Plaza,
Costa Mesa, CA
Director Bellah has been registered o atlend this conference. Dircetor Lewis will also be
attending.

= ACWA 2013 Spring Conference, May 6-9, 2013, Sacramento Convention Center,
Sacramento, CA
Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah and Lewis have been registered for this conference.

= Special Districts Legislative Days, May [4-15, 2013, Sacramento, CA
Director Lewis requested that stall make arrangements [or his attendance at this event.

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1

Updates on Legislative Tssues

For information purposes only.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
l‘or information purposes only.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Dircctor Lima reported on his attendance at the March 20, 2013 and April 3, 2013 Board
meetings. He advised that Three Valleys has agreed to move forward with the Fulton Project
which includes a reservoir.

5.2
Juint Powers Insurance Authority
Mothing to report.

53
Association of California Water Agencies
Mothing to report.

5.4

Projeet Ad-Hoe Committee

President Lu-Yang advised that lwo meelings had been held sinee the last Board meeting which
discussed the status of various |istrict projects. She advised that a President’s Dinner has been
scheduled for May 28, 2013, from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. Director L.ima added that the progress
of the L.a Habra Heights Pipeline project was also discusscd and that the anticipated completion
date is in Junc 2013.



5.5

Hegional Chamber of Commerce

President Lu-Yang reported that she attended the Chamber Women's Business Council meeting
and the ForUs Foundation lundraiser which raised $30,000.00, 100% ol which gocs dircetly Lo
the students, Director Lewis reported on the two meetings of the Chamber Government Affairs
Committec which he attended

5.6
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Mothing to report.

5.7

Puente Basin Water Agency

Director Lima reported on his attendance at the April 4, 2013 mecting and advised that the
2013-2014 Annual Budget had been presented lor review and approval.

58
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council
MNothing to report, The next meeting is scheduled for April 18, 2013,

5.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council

Director Rios reported that a vepresentative from the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobaceo and Firearms
had spoken at the last mecting on several undercover operations which they are condueting
throughout Los Angeles County. Director Bellah reported that a representative [rom
Assemblyman Curt | lagman’s office had reported on various measures which they are currently
concentraling on in the Stale of Calilornia.

Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Public Relations

Mrs. Perea reported that Nogales High School had submitted two entries to the annual
Video/PSA contest and that they had received an llonorable Mention for their submissions, The
winning entries were Firsl Place, Los Osos High School, Rancho Cucamonga: Second Place,
Upland Junior 1 ligh School; and Third Place Chaffey Iligh School, The Awards Ceremony will
be held on April 30, 2013, at the Upland Carncgic Hall. Invitations were delivered to Nogales
this week, Edu-Grant Awardees Alvarado Intermediate $750.00 (Water Curriculum Resources
for School Library). Nogales ligh School $750.00 (Special Liducation Classroom Water
Education Books and Learning Games, grade 9-12), and Telesis Academy $520.00 (Supplics to
create a miniature version of the water cycle and complete experiments on how the water cycle
helps our ceo system), have utilized the grants for classroom projects and that classroom visits
will be conducted to collect the final budgets and Lo view the projecls. She is working closely
with lrittnie on developing Community Outreach ideas. Drittnie has scheduled six classroom
visits with Jellick Elementary and the District has scheduled next years® performances with the
Mational Theatre for Children,



6.2

Personnel Report

Mr. Deck reported that the I'acilities Maintenance Worker position had been eliminated,
effective June 30, 2013,

6.3

Fngineer's Report

Mr. Carrera provided the Board with a graph which illustrated the San Gabriel Canyon average
year normal flow and the 2013 normal flow forecast. He noled that the lack of rainfall and
snowpack, local water, will stress the normal flow. The normal average flow produces 120,000
acre feet, the 2012-13 normal flow through March 2013 has produced 8,900 acre feet and the
normal MNow lorecasted Lo the end of the water year will produce 5,900 acre [cel.

Tabh 7 ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Mothing Lo reporl.

Tabh 8 CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant (o
Government Code Scelion 54956.8
Property: Lease of Waler Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Covina hrrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: l.ease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator;  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Partics:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

G. Conference with Real Properly Negotialor Pursuant to
Government Code Scc. 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Ileights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Negotiating Partics:  John A. Rowland, Ir,, Irustee
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms ol Sale

There was nothing to report in connection with any of the foregoing real property negotiations;
therefore, a closcd scssion was not necessary.



Dircetors’ and General Manager’s Comments

Dirvector |.ima advised that he is in the process of coordinating an Flected Officials’
Symposium/Conference to be held in February, 2014, He noted that the conference will be a
networking-type of conference and that possible topics will be shared services, the selection of
new general managers and the criteria to be utilized, as well as providing information to new
Dircetors.

Future Agenda Items
o Finmncial Contribution to Candidate’s Statements for District Elections

¢« Receive and File 2013-2014 Puente Basin Water Apency Annual Budget

l.ate Business

None.
Mext Special Meeting of the Board of Directors: April 30, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Mecting of the Board of Dircetors: May 14, 2013, 6:00 p.m.

A motion was made by Dircctor Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:14 pam.

Attest:
SZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Hoard President Board Secretary







Minmutes of the Special Mecting of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

April 30, 2013 — 5:00 pm.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Dircetor Anthony 1. Lima
Director Robert W. Lewis
Direcior Teresa P, Rios

ABSENT:
MNone

OTHERS PRESENT:
MNone.

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant Gengral Manager

Rose Perca, Director of Administrative Services
Scan Henry, Finance Officer

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

COMMIENTS:
None,



Tab 1 ACTION ITEMS

1.1

Board Workshop to Review District Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Finance Officer, Sean Henry, reviewed and commented on the line items contained in the draft
budget and answered questions posed by members of the Board, Mr. Deck provided
supplemental information on the revenue and operating expenses contained in the budget. StalT
was asked to present the Budgel for approval at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting.

Directors’ and General Manager's Comments
None

Future Agenda Itcms
None.

Latc Business
Mone
Next Regular Mecting of the Board of Directors: Muay 14, 2013

A motion was made by Director Lima, scconded by Director Tewis, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the mecting. The meeting was adjourncd at 6:08 p.m.

Allest:
871 PEL LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register- GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: 1

Check 1azue Dates; 472043 - 4302013 May 0G, 2013 02:52PM
Report Criteria:
Report type: QL dstsil
GL Check Check Vendor Descriglion Chock
Pasiod  [Iszue Dale MNumber Mumber Payes Armount
0413 0412602013 16412 Waid Check i)
Tolal el ]
16304
0413 04032013 18304 1050 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A WORKERS' COMP QUARTERLY PREMIUM 18,448.00
Total 16304 16,448.00
16305
Qi3 D4F03E0MS 18305 3850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN SVIC) TRASH SERVICE 8821
Total 16305; 198.21
16306
0413 032013 16306 62534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENTS SHRECDING SERVICE 40.00
Todal 16308: A0.00
16307
0413 0432013 16307 2125 DANIELS TIRE SERVMICE TIRE WALTOM TRAILER 265,40
Total 16307 265.48
16308
04/13  04/0372013 16308 15 DAVE SHUBIN REMBURSABLE EXPENSE-AWWA CONFERENCE 338
Tolal 10308: 33
16303
04/13 040032013 16309 16 DAVE WARREN REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-AWWA CONFERNECE 346.70
Todal 1630%: 348.70
18310
413 042013 18310 32 DAVID A MILLER REBABURSEMENTWORK ROOTS & INSERTS 170.57
Tatal 168310; 170.57
16311
04M3 040372045 8311 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES G927
Total 168311; G8.27
16312
04013 A0SR0 18312 244 |NFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2044635
Todal 18312 2,048.25
16343
0443 04032013 16343 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 17 MUE ML FIF AMSE LW 474.00
0413 040032013 16313 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" MUE ML CTS110 AMS GTE.00
s 04032013 16313 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO BOLT 316655.75 X3 B30.00

o413 04032013 16343 30507 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY ©O 34T F1G5E NUT 19600




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION Page: 2

Check Issus Dates: 4172013 - 403002013 May 08, 2013 02:52PM
GL Chack Check  Wendor Descriplion Ciweck
Period  issue Date Number Number Payes Amount
GdMe 04102043 18313 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO TAX 166,84
Tatal 16315; 2,044 B4
16344
0413 04032013 16314 220 JWDANGELD GO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 253,40
04013 0400372012 16314 M0 J W DRNGELD GO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 128.71
Todal 16314: 38511
16315
04043 04I032013 16315 G066 JANITORIAL 5YSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES 80000
Tatal 16315: 600.00
16316
0413 04032013 16316 462448 PARS GASBY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 300.00
Tedal 16318 300.00
16317
413 047032013 16317 4500 PETTY CALH MISC EXPEMEE 12263
Tatal 18317: 12263
16318
04/{%F 0400372013 18348 62447 REEBR GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLC  LOBBYIST 1,500,00
Total 163184 1,600,060
16319
0413 0400282013 16318 &2240 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC REPLACE FIRE ALARM 1, 744,00
Tolal 1631%; 1,744.00
16320
Cdif3 04032013 16320 5300 STATE OF CALIFORMIA-EDD LINEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE PREMILIM B,164,70
Tatal 16320 $164.70
1E321
0413 (400802013 16321 3375 ANTHONY LA MILEAGE REIMEURSEMENT a7.18
Total 16324: B7.18
16322
o413 04082013 18322 82045 BZU-PEI LU-YANG MILEAGE REMBURSEMENT 2347
04013 04092013 16322 2045 SZU-PEI LU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT Z37-
G413 D003 16322 2045 SZU-PE| LU-YANG MILEASE REIMBURSEMENT 51.88
Total 18322 54.88
16325
413 04NZ2013 189326 1000 ACWALIPLA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 35.946.18
0413 0422015 18326 1000 ACWANPILA EMPLOYEE VISION BENEFITS 682.04
0413 D4M2/2013 16325 1000 ACWALIPLA EMPLOYEE ABSISTANCE PROGRAM 92.04

04113 422013 1B3ES 1000 ACWALIPIA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS v.082.25




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check
Period  Issue Date

Tolal 16325,

16326
04113 0AMZ2013
Tatal 16326:

16327
A3 041220103

Total +6327:

16324
043 0422013

Tofal 18328

16329
0443 OdH 03

Tote! 16328;

16330
04M3. 202043

Todal 16330;

16331
0413 04M 22013
Total 16331:

16332
04113 D41272013

Todal 16332

16333
0413 0422013
Total 18333

faiid
=T R U b v )
Tatal 16334:

16336
0413 GaME2013

Total 16336

16338
0813 041202013
04its 04203
0413 B4 RR013

Check
MNumber

16326

16327

163528

16328

F6330

18531

16332

16333

15534

18335

16338
16336
18336

Vendor
Mumber

1625

52440

a0z

1078

BEDEE

B2308

62522

2165

2253

82239

ared
a4
aved

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION

Check lssue Dates: 4172013 - 4/30/2043

Payee

Page:

3

May 06, 2013 02:52FM

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS

BNY MELLOMN N_A

BOOMERANG BLUEPRINT

CA-NY SECTHON AWNA

CINTAS CORPORATION LOC €83

CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL

CORRFPRO COMPANIES INC.

DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

[MUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC

FRANKLIN TRUCK PARTS

HOME DERPOT CREDIT SERVICES
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Deecription Chesk

Aot
47.802.652
RETIREE HEALTH BEMEFITS 317r.68
J.17T.68
INVESTMENT MGMT FLE 3.217.50
5,217.50
24" POT RELOC-COPIES 148.80
148.88
BACKFLOW REFRESHER-MARCOS ASPEITIA 195.00
185.00
UNIFORM RENTAL 1.814.82
1,814.82
RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 12,688.59
12,688.59
ANNUAL CATHODIC PROTECTION SURVEYS - RES 1,500.00
1,500.00
WATER SYSTEM FEES 4 662.00
4,662,00
GARDENING SERVICE-FEBRUARY 1,695.00
1,605.00
AUTO SUPPLIES am
am
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 32422
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 2719
MATERIAL & BUPPLIES 21233




Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIFTION
Check 1saye Debes: 4M72013 - /302013

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Page: 4
May 06, 2013 02:52PM

GL Check Check  Vendor Descriplion Chaock
Pariod  Issus Daie  Mumber Mumber Payee Armount
0413 041272013 16338 2724 1OME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 145.24
Tolal 16336: voB.g8
16337
M3 422013 18337 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,780.07
0413 0422013 18337 244 INFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE 18,14
Total 16357: 1,788
183348
D413 D4M2013 18338 3050 INLAND WATER WORES SUPPLY CO G BX3 4X3 74 MUE NL CTS110 AMS LW &16.00
045 0422003 168336 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" MUE NL MIP X CTS110 CORP 264.00
G413 Q4M2MA0E3 18338 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 97 MUE NL TS0 X CTS110 CPLG 247.00
GdME 4MA2M3 16338 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SURPLY CO 1" MUE NL CTS110 X CTEH0 CPLG 273.00
4% Q422013 16338 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 153.00
0403 - o4li22013 16338 3050 [NLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO WHEELER #75 SHUT-0OFF TOOL, PLASTIC 253,25
04M3 422013 16338 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO WHEELER #70 SHUT-OFF TOOL A3T.75
043 04M22013 16338 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPRPLY CO TAX 62.18
0413 041202013 16354 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO Materials purchaeed for 12" waler main an Fularfon ro B74. 18
0413 04NE2013 16338 E050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO FISHER FX3 MAG LOCATER 670.35
04113 04f1320M3 16338 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 6" ROMAC ¥R501 FLEX CPLG FESS 12CR 546,00
0413 042013 16338 3060 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 12" ROMAC XRE01 FLEX CPLG FESS 12CR 2,7368.00
o413 0422013 16338 2050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO TAK 29535
0413 0401202013 16336 050 INLAWD WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 20 O AERVDE PAINT 212 PURFLE 58.00
0413 O427201% 16338 3050 INLAWD WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO BIET K 2 0E 31855 BOLT 420.00
0413 04M2201% 16338 3060 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO BT 31655 HEX NUT 220,00
0413 04122013 16338 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 85,52
Todal 16338: B.621.62
16333
04013 040122013 16338 62531 KEN GRODY FORD PN TEMANCE TRUCK 20 33837
Total 16339: 33637
16340
G413 041272013 16340 62454 LOS ANGELES COUNTY RECCRDER RECORDING OF EASEMENT DEEDS ¥a.00
Tolad 16340; 7600
16341
04113 04M22013 18841 62633 MICOLAY CONSULTING GROUP GASRE 45 ACTURIAL 5,200,00
Total 1683541: 5,200.00
16342
043 04M22013 16342 188 NODBEL SYSTEMS SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENTE-DIG ALERT FOR [PA 10,800.00
Taotel 16342 1080000
16343
0413 041272013 16343 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASBESSMENT FOIRRATTORNEY FEE L3500
G413 D4i2r2013 16343 5000 FUEMNTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE 1,155.58
04/13 041202013 G343 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASEESSMENT FOR CONTRACTOR FEES 2.843.60




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Check Chedk

Perigd isaue Date  Mumber
Tolal 16345:

16344

G413 4212043 16344
Total 16344:

16345

0413 D4M22012 18345
Todal 16345,

18348

04113 D4MERI3 18348
Total 18344:

16347

04/13° 04202043 16347

04M3  C408202043 16347
Total 16347;

16343

043 0422043 16548
Tatsl 163448:

16349

04513 O4712/2043 16348
Tolal 10340:

16350

0413 04220132 18350
Tofal 18350

18351

0493 D4M122013 18351
Total 18351;

16362

0413 42095 186352
Total 16362

18383

043 Daf 22013 18363
Total 16:353:

18360

0443 04MER043 18360

o443 D4M52013 16380

Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/OESCRIPTION

Vendor

Murmber

52536

0358

B2166

5800

35850

S000

G850

B2353

Troe

205

4780
4750

Payee

ROWLAND RANCH PROPERTIES LLC

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER ASS0

SO CAL GAS GO

S0 CALIFORNWA EDISON
S0 CALIFGRNIA EDISON

SOUTHERN COUNTIES FLIELS

THE GAS COMPANY

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

VERIZON BUSINESS

WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

WARREN GRAFHICS

FWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION

Check [ssue Dates: 4/1/2013 - 413072013

Page: &
May 08, 2013 02:52PM

Deacription Check

Amaount
4,767 .24
PIPELINE EASEMENT-NOGALES ST GRADE SEPA 40,577.00
40,577.00
RESERVATIONS (3} T5.00
7500
GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS L5368
5368
OFFICE & FUMPING POWER 12,258.02
QOFFICE & PUMPING POWER 1,362.00
13,620,02
GASOLINE & DIESEL 4,010,861
A4, 81061
GAS UTILITY BILL 6.78
4.78
SERWICE ALERT 243.00
248.00
PHONE SYSTEM-VOIPNVOICE LINE BE6,20
Bag ol
RECLAIMED WATER 498,45
400,45
BACKFLOW FLYER 183.32
183.32
4602 AC FT-FEB 2013 WATER 300, 700.80
MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 5,7G4.25




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Cheack Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2013 - 413012013

Pags:

1

May 08, 2013 0Z62PM

&L Check Check  Wendes Description
Period  Issus Dale  Numbs  Mumber Py
0413 0411552013 18380 4760 BN JT WATER LIME COMMISSION TVIMWD CONNECTEDR CAPACITY CHARGE
D43 D4N52013 18380 4760 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TYMWD WATER USE CHARGE
Total 18360;
16366
i3 0482013 16306 4500 AIRGAS USALLC TANK RENTAL
Total 16384;
16387
0413 o4 Bi 18367 1165 AMNTIMITE TERMITE & PEST PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE
04113 04M82013 16387 1165 AMTIMITE TERMITE & PEST ETINGING INSECT TREATMENT
Tofal 16367;
16368
o3 0482043 16368  B2071 CALIFORMIA LIVING INC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE
Total 163648;
16365
0413 0482013 16362 403 GCASELLE ING CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES
Tolat 16359:
16370
04113 DENMB2N3 18370 82534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHREDMNMG SERVICE
Total 18370:
16371
0413 04182003 183N 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING PROPERTY DATA INFO
Total 16371
16372
043 4MEE013 18572 2253 DUKES LANDSCAPING INC GARDENING SERVICE
Teotal 18372
16373
o413 0dME2043 18373 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE
Tatel 16373
16374
04113 0418/2013 16374 52085 FIVE STAR FIRE PROTECTION TAMPER SWITCHES-NOGALES 5T
Tolal 16374
18375
04113 O4rtBf2013 18375 330 FUEL PRO NG DI INSPECTION
04113 4MB2013 18375 330 FUEL PRO ING VAPOR RECOVERY TESTING

Tolal 16375:

Check
Amaunt

245593
5,860.80

AQ4,7a0.88

57.65

5765

100.00

125.00

225.00

430.00

430.00

1,186,050

118800

A40.00

40.00

10000

100.00

1,685.00

1,695.00

13.88

13.58

£95.00

E85.00

170,00
GO5.00

855.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Chock Register - GL DETAILAWDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Datos: 4M1/2013 - 473002013

Page: 7
May 06, 2013 02:52PM

Chack
Amount

GL Check. Check  Wendow Description
Peoriod  Issuws Datee Mumbar  MNumbar Payes
16378
0413 D4MBR2013 18376 5165 GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLING CRUSHED MIXED BASE
Total 163786
18377
04113 0482013 16377 378 HIGHROAD IWFORMATION TECHNCL MAMAGE SERVICE
04M3 040802013 16377 378 HIGHRODAD IMFORMATION TECHMOL DATA CENTER
Total 16377:
t83Ta
D413 0401872013 18378 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 1" CBT X FLIR
Tofal 16378
16373
0413 0418/2013 16379 2120 JW DRNGELO GO SUPPLIES FOR MAINS
Tatsl 16379
16380
04113 G41B2013 16380 307 JANET MORMINGSTAR LEGAL FEES
Todal 18380
16381
04/13  D4MBI2013 18381 G20es JAMITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORLAL SERVICES
Tolal 18381:
18352
0413 0401802013 18382 B2020 LA COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS  ANNUIAL STORMWATER CERTIFICATION FEE
Total 16382
16383
0413 - GdriB2015 18383 3208 LA HABRA FEMCE COINC REPAIR CUT IN EXISTING FEMCE-2833 SALEROSO
Total 16383
16354
04143 n4Me2013 16384 82476 METWORKFLEET ING MONTHLY SERVICE
Todal 16384
16385
0413 04182093 16385 B2125 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS
o413 04MBI20%3 16385 62125 PREMIER ACGESS RETIREES DENTAL BENEFITS
Tatsl 16385;
16388
0413 0482013 16386 118 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION 5VG. SHREDDING SERVICE

Tolal 15388:

27.88
27.86
441887
3,059.83

T.476.30

T8.48

T8.48

F31.76

331.76

343750

3,437.50

G00.00

B00.00

i71.00

71,00

474800

478,00

539020

38020

5 470.05
0542

3,585.48

239.05

239.05




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Regleter - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Page: 8

Chieck Issue Detes: 4M/2013 - 413002013 May 06, 2013 02:52PM
GL Chack Check  Vendos Descrigtion Chack
Perigd. izsue Date Mumber Mumier Payree Amount
18387
DAMa O4Maf2013 168387 62240 REVEL ENVIRONMENTAL MFG WIAW-E-T2, 4" DA WADDLE & FT. 22850
Tobal 16387; 228,890
16388
04/113  04/1822012 16288 6¥248 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC SYSTEM MAINTENANGE 1,989.00
Total 16388: 1.869.00
16389
043 O4MB2013 16388 52041 SOUTHERM CALIFORNIA EDNSON GO VIBRATION, MEG-OHM, PANEL & PUMP TEST TO6.00
Tolai 16386: TOE0D
16390
04{73 047182013 16380 143 5T JOSEPH HERITAGE HEALTHCARE DMV EXAM-J JAGOBSEN 85,00
Tatal 18380: 85,00
18381
04013 O4MBA2013 163351 62521 TRIPEP| SMITH & ASSOCIATES COMPLETION OF WEBSPEC DOCUMENT & INITIAT 2.510.00
Tital 18381, 2,510.00
16382
043 040182013 16392 B2154 UNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP | MAINTENANCE TRUCK 8 42.78
Tolal 16382 4278
16383
04M3  04M8R2013 18393 82537 URBAN FUTURES ING CONTINING DESCLOSURE/DISSEMINATION AGEN 2,000.00
Tolal 16383 2.000.00
16384
043 04N 82013 16384 706 WARREM GRAPHICS LANDSCARE BILL STUFFER 221.40
o3 0dMtEE013 16304 25 WARREN GRAPHICS PO BOX BILL STUFFER 941.78
043 04NER2013 16384 A5 WARREN GRAPHICS AR PO BOX BILL STUFFER 207.38
Total 163094; 1.370.62
16395
0413 O04/25/2013 16355 333 SCWUA RESERVATION (7] 1745.00
04113 D42EE2013 156385 3 SCWUA RESERVATION &) 2500
Total 16395; 150.00
18356
G413 042872013 18388 1070 AMERIGAN EXPRESS COMNFERENCE & MiSC EXPENSES 1,702.81
04113 0402842013 18356 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS GOMFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES 23457
Total 18386 202748
18397
0413 Q42802013 16357 62452 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EMPLOYEES DENEFITS-LIFE 173.18

0413 0442812013 168357 682452 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SHORTA.ONG TERM DISABILITY 928.21




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Chech lsgue Detes: 4112013 - 47302013

Page: @
May 08, 2013 02:52FM

GL Check Check  Vendor Dascripiion Chock
Period  [asus Date  MNumbsr Mumber FPayee Aqrolint
Total 16347: 1,101.39
16338
04113 0472872013 16398 400 ATET MOBILITY MOBILE PHONES, UATA CONNECT, & NOTEBQOK 1,539.54
Total 16398: 1.539.54
18399
043 0402802013 18359 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENGES T30.50
M3 D42802013 18359 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 121.84
04015 G4/2802015 168380 1478 BUSINESS CARD VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 2.815.00
04013 o4i28/2043 18328 1478 BLUSINESS CARD [VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES Q07 44
04113 0diPRI20HE 18340 1478 BUSINESS CARD {VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 113.82
0413 40282043 18358 1478 BUSINESS CARD [VISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 34212
Total 16598: 5 O3%.a2
16400
043 0472802013 18400 471 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-MOGALES 5T 540,00
0443 04728672013 {6400 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-RWDCDWD 4,332.50
0413 0472682013 16400 ard CMVILTEC ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-INTERCONNECTION LHHGWD 2,470.00
Total 16400 7.342.50
16401
0413 0402602013 16401 62351 ELITE EQUIPMENT INC. REPAIR JUMPING JACK {(FPARTS/LABOR) 833.38
Todfal 16404: B833.38
16402
04713 04/ZE2013 16402 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE 1.334.00
Total 16402: 1,334.00
16403
0413 0402672013 18403 F48 HOR ENGINEERING INC MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING POTABLE WATER 1,069,538
0413 D4/2802013 16403 348 HOR ENGINEERING INC MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUFPF 1,344.47
04/13 0232013 16403 340 HOR ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 16,898.23
Taolal 16403 19,312.08
16404
04013 04/26/2013 16404 82285 HIWAY SAFETY INC Meszage Board 2,380.00
Todal 16404: 2,380.00
16405
M3 04262013 16405 B2435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24 o.528.77
Tatal 18405: 5.528.77
168406
04f13 042802015 18408 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVIGE 2.025.50
202560

Total 16405,




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regisler - GL DETAILWYOESCRIPTION
Cheok lasue Dafes; AH2013 - 413002013

Page: 10
Moy 08, 2013 02:52PM

GL Check Check  Vendaor Drnscriplion
Period  lzsue Dale  Number Number Payes
16407
04M13 0402672013 16407 62226 INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE
Tokal 16407;
16408
013 O4026/2053 To40E 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY OO 12" D22 12 ELL
013 D426/2013 10408 050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" Corg
Tolal TG808:
16405
04713 040282013 18405  E2448 PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE
Todal 16402
16410
Q43 0402802013 18410 B2083 SOUTHERMN CA. SECURITY CENTER REKEY LOCK & INSTALL DEADBOLT
Tatal 16410;
16411
04413 O4/26/2013 16411 62501 TW TELECOM IMTERNET & DATA
Total 16411;
16413
0413 0AVEsf2013 16413 382 WA RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO NG LABOR, EQUIPMENT & MATERIALS-SAN JOSE 5T
04F3  04r26/2013 18413 382 WA RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO INC LABOR, EQUIPMENT & MATERIALS-SAN JOSE ST
Total 16413:
16414
041y 0AR26/2013 16494 2550 VERIZON CALIFORMLA PHOME SERVICE
Total 164%4:
42313
04713 0402372043 42313 8500 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DI5T 235 A0 FT-FEB 2013 WATER
04113 G4i232013 42313 G800 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TYMWLD CONNECTED CAPACITY
04113 2203 42313 G800 THREE VALLEYS MUMN WATER DIST TVMWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER
0413 044232013 42313 GE00 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TVMND WATER USE CHARGE
0413 04A2302013 42313 GE00. THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST MW CAPACITY CHARGE
Todal 42313
Grand Tolals
Summary by General Ledger Account Mumber
Gl Account Debit Credif Proaf
11505-0 21,8168 Bili} 321,816,681
233100 A8.47 1,145,517 .28- 1,145, 468.11-
A0 Bili] Rili} 00

Check
Amount

246 60

24E.60

ATV.4
1o0.28

ATT42

300.00

300.00

220,08

22606

1Ag8.01

118801

18581 12
#5,550.84

24(.271.60

516,35
51635
180,515,00
3,044.54
5,811.55
1,760.32
4,043 57

213,083.98

1,145489.11



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW!DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dales: 47102013 - 413012013

Page: 11
May 08, 2013 02;52PM

GL Accaunt Debit Creidit Praof
51310-0 590,224 80 .00 580,224 60
5141021 T.G3022 00 T.630.22
E1410-2 5.500.47 00 6,500.47
514102 3,011.55 i 1] 3,811.65
51410-5 10,707.82 0o 10,707.62
H1610-0 13.198.04 o] 13.196.04
51810-0 7843.80 ] 284580
GZ210-0 BTG A0 BE0.24
g2310-0 15,786,778 00 15,786,780
£4210-0 8,150,773 o0 6,130,73
54211-0 3,06.63 i1 3,026.63
54213-0 2,207 08 .od 2 207.06
58210-0 5,795,410 K] 575 10
S5E211-0 5,817.50 A0 6.H17.50
GE216-0 1,691.74 oo 1.601.74
BB217-0 172.33 23.17- 148,15
GG218-0 4,837.50 il 4.937.50
LEz18-1 212438 00 2,124.38
BGZ19-0 4,882.31 00 4 BB231
BGEZ0-0 11,154.31 i i] 11,154.31
55221-0 D07 .44 i o0v.44
SG2Z3-0 488777 00 4, BET.TT
56311-0 6, 444600 ] 16.448.00
546312-0 23.177.448 0T 23.177.48
58320-0 50584 25.00- 541.84
58411-0 30,046.18 0o 30.946.18
G8413-0 317806 Ao 3.178.06
G5414-0 0,134.70 el 9.184.70
63415-0 BB2.04 ] 452 04
GE416-0 17318 .00 173.18
534170 10,886.57 il 10,858.67
5G418-0 928.21 00 828.21
56419-0 5204 o 2204
5ET10-0 B21.03 ) B81.03
88120 1,244,893 0o 1,244,823
573120 204583 Hili] 204503
57314-0 24433 i) 24131
57310 241585 file) 241385
57321-0 5,783.00 i) 5,783.00

Grand Tofals: 1, 145,566.45 1,145 565 45- fii]
Report Criteria:

Report type: GL defad




Rowdrnd Water Districy Check Register - Detail Page:
Repart Dates: 41201 3-4/3002013 May 0B, 2013 02:53PM
Repor Criteria:
Detail Repord
Chetk Mumbar Date Payoo
PE280 QT TIZ0T3 W1 JIN
Soguanca Souwda Deseriplon GL Accoumt Amoaant Checik Amouni
1 G45632-42  Void - DEPOSIT REFUND-2522 GALLIO AVE 22810-0 491.54- 481.51-
18354  D4M22013  SHU JIE LIN
Sequoncy Source Cescrptlon GL Account Amaunt Check Amount
1 #71032-52  CREDIT REFUND-187T AZUSA AVE 15210-0 26.23 26.23
18358 042013 UMBELINA DWAZ
Senquence Sourca Description GL Account Amaunt Chiatk Amounl
1 BE4654-73 CREDIT REFUND-18483 BELLORITA 185210-0 331.00 3300
16356 0471272013 ROSE BI
Seguence Source Descriplion GL Account Arnount Check Amount
1 165384-88 CREDIT REFUMND-18705 AGUIRD 5T 15210-0 6.22 622
16357 0122013 STEVEN NEWSOM
Soquence Sourca Doscriplion GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 1G8954-78 DEPOSIT REFUND-17041 BRACEWDOD DR 22810-0 358,42 358,42
16368  04M122013 FRANCISCO LAU
Sequancd Source Descriplon Gl Account Amount Check Amaouni
1 559524-21 DEPOSIT BEFUND-18627 HOTTINGHAM 2RE100 16546 16546
18558 M0 Y MELTWANG
Sequence Saurce Descrghon GL Account Agmount Civock Armowent
1 &0828-43 DEPOSIT REFUND-3001 BLANDFORD AVE 22810-0 44385 44395
16361 O04M8/2013  JOAN CARCOL MUELLER
Sequence Saurce Descriplion GL Account Arnount Check Amouni
1 161850-74 DEPOSIT REFUND-18416 MACLAREN 5T 22810-0 238,00 236,00




Ransdand Water Dislrici

Check Regisfer - Detail
Report Dates: AN2043-403002013

Page:

May 06, 2013 025200

Check Number Date Payee
18352 04MB8/2013 . CRANG FINLAYSON
Sequence Souerce Diascription GL Account Amouni Check Amount
1 591049-94 DEPOSIT REFUND-18160 COMPANARID 22810-0 A3z2.42 432 42
16365 OdMER03 . MCDONALDYS USA LLO
Sequence Sourca Description GL Account Arndunt Check Amount
1 11-12L PROJECT REFUND-2623 EVALLEY BLVD 24410-0 5,302.60 5,302,560
16384  D4ME2013 WALNUT CREEK ENERGY LLC
Sequencs Source Deacription GL Account Amcaent Check Amount
1 11-121 PROJECT REFUND-G11 BIXBY 24110-0 1,654.04 1,634.04
18365 0411872013 LOS ANGELES CO DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS
Seqguence Source Dezcription GL Aceount Armgunt Check Amount
1 11-17H PROJECT REFUMD-2357U FULLERTON RD-IRR 24110-0 2,471,587 2471.37
Grand Tolala: 1081710
Repori Criteria;

Deteil Repor







Rowland Water District

MEI’IIO].’EII‘!C].HIII

To: Kenneth Deck, General Munager
From: Sean 8, Henry, Finance Officer
CC

Date: May 1, 2013

Subjeet: Investment Update — April 2013

Economic Review: The next mecting of the I'ederal Reserve is scheduled for June 18th,
The last meeting was held on April 30th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a target range of
0 to % percent. Al the meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “cconomic activity has
been expanding at a moderate pace, Labor markel conditions have shown some
improvement in recent months, on balance, but the unemployment rate remains elevated.
ITousehold spending and business fixed investment advanced, and the housing seclor has
strengthened further, but fiscal policy is restraining economic growth. Inflation has been
running somewhat below the Committee’s longer-run objective, apart from temporary
variations thal largely rellect [lucluations in energy prices.” The latest reading of the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Counties was 1.3 for
the month of March. The previous reading was 2.4 in I'ebruary.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of April with a yield of 0.26%. This rcprescnts a
.03 basis point decrease from the month of March, A comparison with last year shows
LAIF .11 basis points lower than April 2012 when the yield stood al .37%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carries an average yield of’
1.75%, a .08 basis point decteasc from the month of March. This represents a 1.49 basis
point premium to LAIF. The District had two bonds mature in the month of April. They
were a 115, Treasury Note with a five year term and interest rate of 3.13% and a TINMA
Note with a five year term and inlerest rate ol 3.25%. The District’s CD Placement
Program has an effective yield of 0.44% with an average maturity of 669 days.

Rowland Watcr District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



A3

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FORMONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2013

Fdarken waluns chnsrmingd By lasl busress dary of manin values,
Al llsted Invesonoens comply wit fa Distret's Slalerent of invesmman Polloy os asablished in Reaokiters 2:2007,

ha Digrict's avaiable cask ard invosent pofelia provides suffcisr cush flew and fouidiy b meet all nomal obligatons for o least o se-manth ponee of e,
MOTE: Al raree waluss thown abave are based an annunl rales of Ml 3

CASH

Cilizens Business Bank aHE12.52

Comprica Bank MILA, 4 60944

TOTAL CASH 1,350, 542.38

COMERICA SECURITIES CD PLACEMENT My irmih - 2 Years A, ey Ma Q4% GED 1,751,000.00 0TEs
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND {LAIF) KA, K kA KA M LG NA 2,107 473,08 11.7E%
Eﬂ;&:‘ﬁ mﬂEm Tem Quantity | p";ﬁ::q Cument Price | Mawjt_y Da!a| ET;:L“ | Me2 Call | Current Walue | P::u'ml
Fedl Home Loan Mig Gomp 4 Yoo 250,000,000 106,933 100,589 DESZEMS ATEYN A 251.472.50 1A%
LIS Treasury Bill 5 Yo 250,000,00 G5 B64 100832 074313 3.28% A 25208000 149%
Fed| hall Mg Ass 4 Ve 250,000,000 101.968 101 853 1211113 241% [ 25473000 1A%
Fedl Home Laan Mg Comp 5 Year 250,000,00 06,758 101,834 01074 2504 A 254067 50 142%
Fed Natl big Assn 5 Yo 250,000.00 100.531 10203y 0205414 A% A, 25609250 1AM
Fad datl bilg Assn 5 Yex 250,000.00 oo T4a 0225 (31314 P L s, 25852750 1.45%
Fed Famm Cradit Bank 5 Year #50,000.00 Go,TE2 0N D174 25V A, Z55.527.50 145%
Fadl Home Loan My Com 5 Yoo 250,000.00 100,012 W13 D234 2.50% A 2557500 1455%
Fad Meatl Mg Assn 5 Yo 250,000.00 foirhaic] 102423 D554 2.50% A 258 057 .50 T.435%
Fad Hatl bl Assn 5 Yer 100,200.00 101.835 W0a.77a 11020014 = A, A7) 0.58%
Fed Home Loan Mtg Comp 5 Year 250,000,00 100.886 B0 a0 O20aM 5 2 BE% s, 261 80000 1.46%
LIS Treamury Mote 5 Year 250,000,00 o485 28T OEEIS 250 LA 25081750 1.46%:
LIS Treasury Note 5 Ve 250,000,00 102,016 104523 o8 RecaR B 2.500% A 261,307 50 1.46%
Fadl Matl biig Assn 5 Yo 250.000,00 102,061 104,545 07726015 2.38% A, 261 AT250 1.46%
US Tressury MNote 5 Year 250,000,00 100.266 105658 033116 2.25% A 264, 340.00 1.48%
U5 Traasury Note 5 Yo 250,000.00 101218 103583 071G 1.5 A 259, 230.00 1.46%
S Trzasury Mote 6 Ve 250,000.00 101.231 0. 0as E1ME 1.00% S 256,215.00 1.43%
Fedl Natl bt Assn 5 Yo 250,000.00 100,630 T3 111546 1.36% N, 257 BELED 1.44%
LIS Tronsury MNote 5 Yoo 250,000.00 =Rz T A2 1145018 0.BE I, 254, 052,50 1.42%
Fad Matl bEp e 5%ear 200,600.00 101,194 TWAE2E 0EAT 1.25% A 205, 255.00 1.15%
Fed et by Azsn 5 Ypar 250,000,00 100,083 100778 DEFZEMT DBE% MA, 251,5845.00 1.41%
U5 Treasury MNode 5 Year 250,000.00 &0, 550 100242 omisEnM Y DEM KAy 250,606.00 1.40%
Fad Met bip Assn 5 Year 250,000,00 100,014 A00ESS 122097 DLBEY M 251,647.50 1.41%
Fed Home Loan Mig Somp 5 Year A00,000.00 89,265 94,958 01218 0.75% A 180,81E.00 1.12%
125 Treasury Mola 5 Y A00,000.00 080,742 100,553 022818 0.75% My 207,044E.00 1.12%
Cash Rieserse Accaurnt 0,00% 208,570.40 1.87%
Total ENY Mellon Investrments B3EE, 97240 3ET1%
MERRILL LYNCH INVESTMENTS Pizchase | Effective R | o
(UNION BANK CLSTODAN) Tem Cruanting | Bk | Curmant Price | Matuity Dale, aid” | Bdext Call Current Value A EJ
Fedl Home Lo Bank 5 Yean 455 000,00 100.801 101,643 121313 315% [T 504,122,085 2.E%
Fedl Home Loan Bank 4 Year 240.000.00 100.441 101 55 0924 1.368% e A45,826,60 1.35%
Fedl Home Loan Bank A Year 200,000.00 100.687 104 0 121214 2.75%: Na F12,28800 1.75%
Fedl Home Loan Bank 4 Yoar 245,000.00 89,270 101 455 121214 1.26% MA 248, 509.05 1.50%
Fod| Mel Mig fesn S Yaar 420,000.00 100,625 100 52 aa/2aMe 1.25% Na 482,297.60 275
Fedl Matl Wiy Assn 5 Year 500.000,00 1008498 153 11H15M8 1.35% MNa 515,765.00 2 BE%
Fedl Home Loan Mg Somg 5 Yaar 500,000,00 100,427 101837 03Mman 7 1.005%, MHa, A72,612,05 2645
Fedl Home Loan Mig Comp 5 Yiar 250,000.00 102.124 102633 OaM2M17 1.25% A 256,582,50 TATE
Fedl Home Loan Mg Corg 8 Year 250.000.00 100,793 101,335 062817 1.00%: Ma 25344750 T
Fedl Mat kg Aazn 5 Yaar 485,000.00 104,342 100,778 aarzan’y 0.88% Ma 488.773.30 2.7
Fedl Matl bty sszn 5 Yaar A4535,000,00 100650 100,655 12207 0.38% MNa A58 262.045 2.yo5
Fedl Home Loan Mig Corp 5 Year 455,000,00 100,066 549,559 0142M48 0.75% MA 454 797,05 2TT%
Fedl hall kg Assn 5 Y ear 455 000,00 100,443 100470 azicana 0.88% NA 45732650 278%
Fedl Home Loan Mtg Gorp 5 ear A5 000,00 100.392 100,563 QanaTa 0.83% MHA 456 855 85 2.78%
ML Bank Deposit (Cash Accownd) 0.00% S1RS7T2.53 2.08%
Total Merrill Lynch Invostments 6,292,807 .43 3517
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 16,544,058.91 100%
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 17,890,601 .27

Weighted Average Yield of Taml Investment Portfolin: 1.74%|

Sean &, Henry, Finarce Ofeer



COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2013

TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES |

AVERAGE WATER CHARGE: |

SH Kl e Lo R || 18IS TR, 2012 ot L]
SOURCE f DESCRIPTION ACRE-FEET COSsT COST/AF. | ACRE-FEET COST COSTI/AF.
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER
TVMWD 388.0 337,802.00 849,00 370.8 284 044 40 782.00
PWR 449 7 381,795.30 849.00 A416.8 330,363.80 782,00
o477 719.697.30 787.4 G624 408.20
RECLAIMED WATER 13,196.04 24528 5.8 1,867.77 322.03
TOTAL WATER CHARGES| 73289334 I 6, 27597
FIXED CHARGES:
TWID—
CAPACITY RESERVATION 4 843 57 5,022.18
CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044 .54 3,044 .54
WATER USE CHARGE 1,769.32 1.625.55
EQUIV. SMALL METER 3,811.55 3,780.68
SUBTOTAL 13,568.98 13,472.85
PWR~—
CAPACITY RESERVATION 5,764.25 T.978.80
CONNECTED CAPACITY 245593 245593
WATER USE CHARGE 5,860.90 5,767.94
DEPRECIATION 1,389.00 1,389.00
REFPLACEMENT 1,910.00 1,810.00
PWR BUDGET ASSESSMENT 7.83422 7,805.67
SUBTOTAL 2521430 27,307.34
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES]

.....
oo,
Y




Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)

Calendar Year 2013

Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

ACTUAL ESTIMATED

Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage

Manthly Total Total (9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 453.3 4533 9,054 7 702 339 -42.79%
Feh 480.2 913.5 £.504.5 1.585 -671 -42 35%
Mar 4497 1.383.2 58,1448 2,377 -1,014 -42 65%
Apr 3,164 -3,1689 -100.00%
May 3,962 -3, 962 =100.00%
Jun 4,754 -4, 754 =100.00%
Jul 5,546 -5,545 -100.00%
Aug 5,339 -5,339 =100.00%
Sept 7,131 7,131 =100.00%
Oct 7.923 7,923 -100.00%
’:’W 8,718 -8, 716 =100.00%
Dec 4 50& -8,508 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

10,000

$,000

8,000

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

CY 2013 Rowland JWL Purchases

BManthly Tetal
B Curmnulative Total
B Tier 1 Water

ml\|i|l[ﬁ

Apr  May  Jun
Month

Aug Sept  Oct Nov



Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Fercentage
Maonthly Total Total (4,482 AF) Tetal Difference Differance
Jan 385.3 385.3 4086.7 3735 11.8 3.16%
Feb 235 620.3 3861.7 74T -126.7 -16.96%
Mar 398 1018.3 34637 1120.5 -102.2 -6.12%
Apr 1494 -1494 -100.00%
May 1867.5 -1867.5 -100.00%
Jun 2241 2241 -100.00%
Jul 2614.5 -2614.5 -100.00%
Aug 2588 28988 -100.00%
Sep 3361.5 -3361.5 -100.00%
Ot 3735 -3735 -100.00%
Nov 4108.5 -A4108.5 -100.00%
Dec 4482 44832 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2013 PM-22 Water Purchases

5,000

4,500

|| mMonthly Tetal

|
| BETiar 1 Water

BCumulative Total

4,000

3,500

3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug  Sep Oct

Month

Moy Dec






Water Purchases for CY 2013
(Acre-feet)

POTABLE SYSTEM

JWL
PM-15 Iiramar

RECYCLED SYSTEM
Fii-02 Ph-22

Industry

JAN 0.0 3251 283.3 170.0 8.1 0.3

m =

FEE 0.0 235.0 258.2 202.0 1.8 .o .0 43.8

MAR: 0.0 398.0 2481 200.6

0

7.2 .0 1.0 52.8

o]
L I

APR

Lo |

MAY

JUN

JUL

AUG

SEP

oCT

NOW

DEC

TOTAL 0.0 9581 720.6 5726

16.8 0.2 1.0 146.9

1,400 140
! | =201 w2z w2013 | ' | 011 mapz mamz |

Acra-fent

Prepared By Dave Warren



Acre Feet

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2012-2013

(Acre-feet)
12000
10000
8,429
2000
6000
4000 -~
2000 - N X E
moo o =) = 3
o e L SO -+ [ = =
miﬁﬁﬁﬁanﬁﬁﬁﬁa ﬁﬂ
; ﬂ ﬂlﬂl B NN NN .
Jul Mov Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
I Prior Year Monthly Total  EEEE Current Year Monthly Tatal  ==—Prior Year Purchased Water ~ s==@Current Year Purchased Water




1ab




APRIL 2013-DIRECTOR REIMBURSMENTS

Director

Anthony J. Lima

Additional Comments

John Bellah

Me:::::: ,-‘::rent MeetingfEvent Attended Reimbursement | Mo Charge dmﬁgﬁ?ﬁéﬁﬁ J:;;::i ;{w
relmbursement)

4372013 Three Valleys Board Meating %110.00 Mileage
4/4/2013 PEWA Meeting at RWD %110.00
4/8/2013 Meeting with Dr. Mathis $110.00 Mileage
Afaf2013 RWD Board Maating 5110.00
Af1y/01a Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileago
4f20/2013 Meeting with Dr. Mathis S110.00
4/30/2013 RWD Special Board Meating $110.00

TOTAL PAYMENT &770.00

Robort W. Lewis

TOTAL PAYMENT £0.00
4/4/2013 PBWA Meeting at RWD £110.00
4/8/2013 san Gabriel Valley Gov. Affairs 5110.00
Af9/2013 AWD Board Meating £110.00
4/11/2013 San Ana Watershad Conference £110.00 Mileage
4/30/2013 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00 =

TOTAL PAYMENT

$550.00




Szu-Pei Lu
4/6/2013 CEQ Press Conferece 5110.00 Mileage
4/9/2013 RWD Board Meeting 5110,00
4112013 Reglonal Chamber of Commerce-HR $110.00
4/12/2013 Regional Chamber of Commerce- 110,00
Executive Meeting
4/18/2013 regienal Chambar of Commerce- $110.00
Cuarterly Metworking

4152013 JCALISE Dinner 5110.00 Mileage
4/20/2013 Meeting with Dr. Mathis $110.00 Mileage
4/25/2013 CAC Meeting 1100
42712013 rei Mei Huff Swearing in for Lincoln Club 211600
4/30/2013 RWD Special Board Mesting 2110.00

TOTAL PAYMENT $1,100.00

Teresa Rios

4f8/3013 RHCCC General Meeting £110.00
4/9/3013 RWD Board Meeting S110.00
4/30/2013 RWD Speclal Board Mesting 5110.00

TOTAL PAYMENT 5330.00

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:

Ken Deck







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS




BULIGE ]

FYE
GIMNA A
WATER REVENUE 12,485,000
WATER METER CHARGES 5,180,000
17 G655, 000
CAST OF SALES:
WATER PURCHASED 9,300,000
FIXED CHARGES 375,000
PUMPING POWER 270,000
TOTAL COST OF SALES 9.5845.000
GROSS PROFIT 7,720,000
GROSS PROFIT % 4%
OTHER INCOME 700,000
TOTAL OPERATIMNG REVENUE 4.420,000
OFERATING EXPENSES
SALARIES AND WAGES 2.360,000
EMPLOYEE & RETIREE BEMEFITS 1,547,000
OEET SERVICE INTEREST EXPENSE 1,800,000
EMGIMEERING 10,000
WILTER SLIPPLY PLAMNIMNG & DEVELOPR, 100,000
QFFICE EXFENSES 215,000
MAINTENANCE OF WATER SYSTEM 250,000
MAINTENANCE AND CPERATION 30,000
EQUIPMEMT EXFENZES 15,000
FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 110,000
SERVICE COMTRALTS ra.000
GENERAL LISBLILITY INSURANCE 110,000
TOOLS AND SUPPLIES 25,000
VEHICLE EXPEMNSES 20,000
UTILITY SERVICES 85,000
MRECTORS COMPEMNSATION & BEMEFITS 160,000
MEMBERSHIF DUES 46,000
WATER TESTS 30,000
COMPLIAMNCE 70,000
OPERATING ASSESSMENTS 50,000
WATER CONSERMATION 10,000
CONFEREMNCES &0,000
SEMIMARS & TRAINING &0,000
EBakE & INVESTMEMT MGMT. FEES a0,000
COMBMUNITY OUTREASH 120,000
MISCELLAMEOLS EXPENSES A5 000
TATAL OPERATIMNG EXPENSES 7.522.000
MET OPERATING INCOME £28.000
INTEREST
INCOME AB0.000
HET INCOME § 1,243 000

WaAFLAMNLE
% OF o oy % OF FaNORASLE 4 OF
BUDGET AMCILINT ACTUAL ACTUAL SALES IUNFAVORABLE) BLDGET
TE% 9,353,750 E,G87, 725 T.A03,088 T1.15% (936,025 ST
T5% 3,558 000 5,520,105 5,126,008 2EET% 804 A
TR T 12,217 B3 11,025,788 100.00% §1.000,518) TTE%
754 6,675,000 6,085,558 ¥,995,220 5, 26% 1.120,968) -160T%
75% 21,250 268,800 1B6,6ET 2.20% 12,345 4.35%
T5H% 202500 207 G0 206,906 1.70% {5.030) Brat
AR TS 572403 ¥PERER4 TO16% {1.113.863) 14,538
5720000 3645422 5,260,364 79 E4% {2,144,572) BT 043
A4 ] 0%

% 525,000 448 Bed 527,040 53 Ta187 17.25%
S.315,000 A4, 044,512 4707 404 53.05% (2,0 A0 SERTEW
5% 1,770,000 1,636,588 1,621,536 1349% 131,102 Ta15%
TE% 1,957 T80 1ATEET2 1,033,160 QEEY 19078 1.58%
T5% 1,125,000 502,025 588,626 4885 532075 47,500,
T5% 7.500 2058 10,384 0.16% [14,515) -183,55%
TEY% TEDNG 52,361 - 0.43% ZEE1S 30,16%
TEH 161,250 186,581 107,699 1.63% (3731 25.16%
T5% 262 500 197 483 330,003 1.625% B5,001 2476
TE% 22 0 15,441 11,423 0.13% T.052 21.37%
T5% 11,250 5,303 £,030 0.04% 5857 S2.06%:
TE% Bz, 500 BEGED 76,898 0.68% (BB =107 %
T5% 206,250 174 557 140,465 1.43% 41,653 15,37 %
TEW B2 500 111,161 103,837 0.91% (28 551 34745
T 18,750 15465 17,995 0.15% 3262 17.50%
T5% BO.D0 41 654 83,010 0.34% 18,365 30.61%
TE A8 TE 6E 556 A7 887 0,48% (9,608} -20.12%
TEY% TEDD 88,051 57,447 0.72% (15,050 A73T%
T 3 TED 36,628 32438 0.30% {2ETE B.53%
TS 22500 17,67 20,820 0.14% 4,822 21.42%
TS 52500 40,388 105,541 0.33% 12,111 2307%
TE% 45,000 65,341 ML 0.45% 010,341) -2
TE T.50 1,442 2500 0.01% 6,058 BOTTY
TE% 45,000 48,715 28,933 0.40% (3,715 B 2E%
TEM 45,006 26,015 33173 1.21% 18,987 47 19%
T5% G501, 0 76,056 43ETT 2% {18,058) BB TEY
TE% 50,000 127,560 83788 1.04% 37,590y 1T
TEW 33,750 41,256 2R5TS 0-28% 2,295 5B
5,641,600 28935813 AR 245 AGLACY Tos.8aT T251%
TE BTE500 {791,601) (B33 645 A8 (1 A55.101) -217.545
T5% 262,500 214,644 pouz e ey 1.7E% L ravesd) ~1B.25%
5_ 836,000 S _(576957) EMCIFE) 472% £ s AB184%



SUPPLEMENTAL OTHER INCOME - 3/31/13

BUDGET WVARIANCE
FYE W OF oY PY Yo OF FAVORAELE % OF

BE013 BUDGET AMOUNT ACTUAL ACTUAL SALES (UMFAVORABLE) BUDGET

e = e — e —— e T
CUSTOMER PENALTIES 180,000 T5% 95,000 140,254 141,912 1.51% 45,258 AT B %
CONNECTION FEES 40,000 T9% 20.000 32537 28,800 0.35% 12,557 BZEA%
RECONNECTION FEES 20,000 T5% 10,000 18,204 18,215 0.20% 204 82.04%
PROPERTY TAXES 250,000 5% 125,000 179,683 154,690 1.92% 54,693 43.75%
ACREAGE SUPPLY CHARGE 10,000 T5% 5.000 = - 0.00% (5,000) -100,00%
CONTRACT INCOME 125,000 T5% 52,500 102,882 111,141 1.12% 41,262 55,21 %
FLOW TESTS 5,000 T3% 2.5800 3,710 3,780 0.04% 1,210 4E.40%
MISCELLANECUS INCOME £0.000 T5% 30,000 20,508 B4,391 0.22% (2,401 -31.34%
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 700,000 T5% 525,000 498 884 527.040 5.37% 78167 17.25%



SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENSES - 3/31/13

IES & WAGES
ADMIMISTRATIVE

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
MAINS AND SERVICES
WIATER TREATMENT
TOTAL BALARIES & WAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DENTAL INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE ASSISTAMCE PROGRAM
HEALTH INSURANCE

LIFE INSURAMCE FLAM

DISABILITY INSURANCE

PAYROLL TAXES

PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

PARS [(GASE 45/0PEEB)

RETIREES HEALTH INSURAMCE
LNEMPLOYMEMNT INSURANCE
WISIOMN INSURANCE PLAM
WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURAMCE
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

OFFICE EXPENSES
INFO TECH, SUPFPORT SERVICES

POSTAGE, PRINTING & STATIOMARY
SHORTLIFE SUFPLIES
TOTAL OFFICE EXPENSES

PROFESSIONAL SERVIC
ALDITING

LEGAL
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL EXPENSES

MAINT CE OF WATER SYSTEM
HYDORANTS

MAINS

METERS

PUMPS

RECYCLED WATER
RESERVOIRS

SERVICES

TELEMETRY

VALVES

RECYCLED WATER - COI

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF WATER SYSTEM

Y
Actual

674,372.00

92,421.00
4:54,560.00
417,245.00

1,628, 898.00

PY
Actual

677, 768.00

81,457.00
446 359,00
405,952 00

24 44600
673.00
296,077.00
1,473.00
7.833.00
95,359.00
465 266,00
135,000.00
76,060.00
10,308 .00
5,095.00
61,082 00

1,621,536.00

1,178,672.00

27,721.00
79700
245 153.00
2.074.00
£752.00
83,832.00
452, 517,00

80,920.00
75500
5,843.00
2668200

176,499.00
13,177.00
5.315.00

1,033,160.00

1898,591.00

a7.762.00
11,835.00
8,102.00

19,325.00
G4 056,00

107,699.00

£83,380.00

18.500.00
58,098.00

9,907.00
26,727.00

5,940.00
12,9049 .00
10,751.00
13,684.00
77,893.00
14,680.00
20,965.00

1,051.00

76,692.00

197,452.00

4,209.00
32,655,00
2707500
30,650.00
1055704
B0,563.00
82,991 .00
59,562 00

B,686.00

1,852.00

339,003.00




CAPITAL / CIP / WATER IN STORAGE EXPENDITURES - 3/31/2013

OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

OFFICE BUILDING

METERS

PUMPING PLANT

RESERVOIRS

SERVICES

TRANSMISSION / MAINS

TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (NON CONSTRUCTION)
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS {CIP) EXPENDITURES
TOTAL CAPITAL / CIP EXPENDITURES

TOTAL WATER IN STORAGE EXPENDITURES

CcY PY
Actual Actual

- 8,650.00
- 22,868.00

106,575.00 -
41,883.00 8,298.00
- 4 637.00
121,336.00 6,934.00
269,794.00 51,387.00
1,205,174.00 1,171,807.00
1,474,968.00 o 1,223,194.00

1,057,000.00 _1,120,000.00







Quarterly Investment Review




Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

53,500,000

53,000,000

52,500,000

52,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

s_ e — s IR R

5/31/2012 §/50/2002 9/30/2012

AccountBalance $1,942,532 $94,681 $1,001,319

12/31/2012

52,857,480

Interest Rate 0.28% 0.36% 0.35%

0.22%




CD Investment Portfolio

1,200,000 51,123,000

10.35% |

E00,a00

4DDJDU{] =~

: j 51.78% |

0.00% 16.09%

| |
— ; | %

July - Sept COct- Dec Apr- lune
Full Maturity 5349,000 51,123,000

Interest Rate 0% 0.50% : 0.35%
% of Investment Portfolio : 16.09% 32.13% 51.78%




+5 Years

4-5 Year

3-4Year

2-3Year

1-2Year

Q- 1Year

S

$1,450,000

52,930,000

$2,385,000

= $3,240,000

5500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,002,000

22,500,000

$3,000,0C0

53,500,000

0-1 Year

1-2Year

2-3 Year

3-4 Year

4-5Year

+5 Years |

= Jul-Sept

$250,000

$240,000

250,000

$1,230,000

$485,000

= Oct- Dec
B Jan- Mar

S745,000
$1,245,000

$645,000
$750,000

$250,000
$500,000

$1,250,000
450,000

£
$465,000

¥ Apr-Jun

$1,000,000

$750,000

»250,000

$500,000

E Total Bond Pertfolio

£3,240,000

$2,385,000

$1,250,000

$2,93¢,000

$1,450,000

B Interest Rate

3.07%

236%

1.33%

1.21%

1.03%

¥ % of Portfaolio

32605

20.28%

17.34%

8.16%

21.62%




$1,200,000

$1.000,000

5800,000

- [seazazs

51,057,000

53,000,000

- 52,500,000

$600,000

52,000,000

[ 5493,029

£400,000 -

$200,000

2 .,

hi i Kl
BT FRE gty = ek

| $63,00

ol

T

41,500,000

- $1,000,000

- $500,000

—— 50

6/30/03

2/15/11

11/30711

12/31/11

10/31/12

11/30/12

B Total Investment

5493,029

$258,129

449,483

51,312,129

$1,375,129

$2,432,129

= Purchasze Cost

$483,029

$435,600

2191,354

$862,646

263,000

51,057,000

= AF Purchassd

900.0

363.1

16369

11325




Purchase Cost
4
ik
oo ]
o]

Acre Feet

5100

e oA 1,000

. ——— Snld toSuburban WS — 0 R e i :

] = o0
E/30/09 _11/30/11 12/31711 10/31/12 11/39/12
18890 X 1,3521 2.959.0 3,1015 49590
=== AFPurchased 1,889.0

363.1 1,636.9 1125 1,887.5
=== [iF Sold
s=t=sPurchase Cost |$/AF| | 5261

== Total STOrage

$527 : 527

5560 $550







Intentionally
Lelt Blank







Intentionally
Lelt Blank




1ab




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET

* Includes 2.00% CPI Increase

FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET SUMMARY
For Fiscal Budget Year
2013-2014
$ Amount
Current Year Projected Change # ?:;:ge
Actual Balance from 12413
3131113 6/30/13 "12-'13 Em; -
Budget 9

TOTAL REVENUE | $ 12,921,742.00  17,933,220.00 1,775,000.00 8.47%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 9,891,767.00  13,654,212.00 1,820,000.00 15.06%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 812,981.00 1,000,528.00 130,000.00 13.83%
TOTAL PFERSONNEL EXPENSES 2,817,570.00 3,744,130.00 482,000.00 12.43%
TOTAL EXPENSES 13,522,318.00  18,398,870.00 | 2,512,000.00 14.40%
EXCESS OF INCOME OVER EXFENSES (600,576.00) (465,650.00) {737,000.00) 57.22%
CAFITAL IMPROVEMENTS 312,000.00 312,000.00 {600,000.00) -4%8.59%
CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 695,056.00 245,056.00 355,000.00 35.68%

PROJECTED INCREASE [REDUCTION)
IN RESERVE FUNDS (1,607,632.00) (1,622,706.00) | (452,000.00) 53.65%

Revised: 5/1/2013




20122013
APPROVED

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

FISCAL BUDGET 2013-2014

Current Year Presected Balanse 20M3-2014
3 B30 3 PROPOSED

Varange [+

% Change

REVENUE ITEMS

WATER SALES

WATER METER CHARGES

PEMALTY FEES

CONMECTION FEES

RECOMMNECTION FEES

12,455,000

5,180,000

180,000

40,000

20,000

8,507,725 41562611 13,500,000

3520106 8,040,106 G000, 220

140,253 190,258 180,000

34537 435 507 40,000

18,204 23,674 20,000

1,015,000

220,000

8.13%

15.83%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

This revenue calegory inciudes the water commadity
charge far the residential, business. industrizl,
constriction and recycled water classes of cusiomers,
and is based on 11,000 AF. potable water and 2000 A F.
reoyoled water sales, The patzble estimates 2 base rate
af 5257 per H.C.F from July to December and $2.62 per
H.C.F. from Jaruare to Jure. The recycled estimates &
blended rate ol §7.19, $1.45 andy 1,53 perH.C.F

This revenue category ncludes water servios charges
billed ether bi-monthly o monthly to each customer
based on their respective meter sizas. This is a fxed
emoun: which yields revenues fo provide for the general
overhead and other fixec costs of the Districl's
oparatiars

Late paymants, door hargers and penaltizs o
ressderntizl, consiruction, and fire service accounts,

District's charges to create a new cusiomar accoun: snd
o reinstate a closed of inactive account

District's charges to reinstate and wm on & looked-oF
aceourt des to non-payment of 2 delinguent bil andfor
tampering chasges.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fizcal Budget 2013-2014

20M2-20M3 Curren: Year Projecied Balance 2013-2014
APPROVED E31A3 BfA0ME PROPOSED Variance -+~ % Changa

T e T —

REVEMUE ITEMS

NEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS 20,000 47,782 54,032 20,000 0.00% District's revenue for projest acministration on nes meter
sarvice inst2|ations

PROPERTY TAXES 250,000 179,683 279,892 250,000 - 0.00% District's percertage of propersy taxes revenue collected
ard distributed by the county,

ACREAGE SUPPLY CHARGE 10,000 £.00 2,00 12,000 - 0.00% Reoreserts the $9,750.00 per azre charge impased on
developers for rew devessoments and o tie inta the
axstng watsr systam,

|INTEREST INCOME 250,000 16T, 25 277,000 300,000 (50,000 -14.22% Irderest eamings on invested Disrict funds. This
constiiutes current reserves at an estimatad interest rate
af 1.00%,

CONTRACT INCOME 125,000 103882 128109 125,000 - 0.00% Revenue received from contracts with cal! sites, work
dare on City of Industry Reclaimed Systern, Treasurar
Fees fram the Pomana-Wainut-Rowland Joint Water
Ling, elc.

FIRE FLOW TEST. 5,000 5710 5530 £,000 - 0.00% Tests parfarmesd by Disirict persannel to measure the
volume of water available at a speciied fire hydrant.

MISCELLANEOLIS INCOME 5,000 20,599 28,6549 50,000 1110, 0400 ~1E.67% MNorerecurming Income that is recalved en a non-sontinual
bazis. This includes retumed check fees. gains an sale
of assats znd sumplus equipment.

TOTAL REVENUE[ 18,735,000 | 12,921,742 | 17,933,220 20,510,000 | 1775000 | 9.47%|




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2013-2014

20122013 Current Year Projected Balance 2013-2014
APPROVED HIIM3 SE0M3 PROPOSED ‘Warance {(+/-) % Change
EXPENSE ITEMS
OPERATING EXPENSES
WATER PURCHASES 5,300,000 B.085 565 10,872 838 49,200,000 B3, 000 B.45% Estimates twelve months of wholesale purchases fram
MWD and TWVIMWEOL. This figure 15 based on our
allocation from MWD iR the amount of 11,000 A F,
patable and 1,500 AF, resyoled water for the fiscal year,
It estirates a rate of $845.00 per AF. from July to
December gnd S875.00 per A F. from Januany 1o June,
The recycle estimales a rate of $250.00 per AF,
(Calouation based on Tier | water purchazes only)
FIXED CHARGES 378,000 255 805 351,858 225,000 (50,000 -13.23%  Fixed charges irmposed by MWD ard TVMWD which
include capacity, connected capacily, import waler uss,
and equivalant small meter charges.
Irnpart Water Use
Cannected Capacity
Equivalert Small Mates
Capasity Resenvetion Charge (CRCY
DEBT SERVICE EXPENSE 1,503,080 B9z 925 1,575,232 2,500,000 1,800,000 BESTWH Yearly debt sarvice paymert on District's 2008 COPs &
2012 Revenue Bords
MAINTEMNANCE OF WATER SYSTEM 350,000 157,439 54,495 350,000 - J.00% Imeluces various costs assosigted with the tranamission
and distributicn of the total water system and general
plant coerations. This category has besn expanded o
include rmaintenance of City of Industry Recveled Water
Syatam,
Hycrants
Mains
Meters
FPumps
Recycled Water
Reserairs
Serces
Telametry
Valves
Gity of Industry (SO0
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION 30,000 15,441 23,073 30,000 - 000%  Represents varous costs which ane irsumed in the
mairtenanca snd soeration of District faciities including
the genera’ plant
VEHICLE EXPENSES BC,000 49,534 Ga 744 50,000 - L.O0%  General mainténance of Disirict vehicles, as wall az, all

gasaline purchased dunng the yvear.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2013-2014

2012-2013 Current Yezr Projecied Balznos 2013-2014
APPROVED I3 BI30M3 PROFPOSED Varanee (£ % Change

EXFPENSE ITEMS

EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 15,000 5243 &30 15,000 - 0.00%  Mainenance costs on District's large equipment
Including the backhes, automated valve cperatsr,
comaressar, fue storage, amow board, ets,

PUMPING EXPENSES 270,00 207,530 265951 230,000 20,0040 T.49% Energy costs (electricity & natural gas) incurad to
operate and maintain the vanous pump stations.

ENGINEERING 10,000 22,015 22,015 10,000 = D.o0nd Professional engineenng senvices performed on smaller
NSN-ConSircion projecis.

OPERATING ASSESSMENTS BCa00 55,341 68,254 20,000 20,000 33.33%  Assessment costs levied by egreements, including
Pomora-Walnut-Rawland Joint Water Line Commissian,
Puente Basin Watermastsr, Puenie Bagin Wate:
Acencies, Puliic Water Agencies Graup, etc.

TOOLS & SUPPLIES 25,000 15,488 21,328 25,000 - 0.00%  Shor-lved operating supplias and small toals,

WATER TESTS 30,000 17678 B3 30,000 - 0.00%  Water compliance testing costs routinely sompletad ta
monitar Distrct's water quality.

WATER CONSERVATION 10,000 1442 1.542 10,000 - J.00%  Conservation pragrarm including low-flush toilets, washer
rebates, landscaping education, and all other water
conservalion expensas.

COMMLINITY REACH 120,000 127 580 158,082 126,000 - 0.005% Cwtreach programs that are not associstad with water
conzervalion, This includes the cost to cormplete the
annual CCR (Consumer Confidence Repart) and any
cther community ouireach.

SERVICE CONTRACTS 275,000 174,557 255932 275,000 - L0 Servica cortracts for customer biling, landssape
mainienanze, securnty system, [anitonal servoes, uniform
cl2anirg, copier maintenance, ete,

WATER SUPFLY PLANMING AND DEVELOPMENT L2004 52.381 9,841 TOC,000 - NGO Engineerng reporis and swdies created for the District
for the develcpment of fuiune water sources that ase not
associaied with a capital projest a; the tire

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES | 12,550,000 | 9,891,767 | 13854212 | 14440000 | 1,880,000 | 15.06% |




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 20132014

2012-2013 Currant Year Projected Balance 2013-2014
APPROVED 33 B33 FROFOSED Wariznea i+h % Change
T e

EXPENSE ITEMS

AOMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANMCE 110,000 111,181 111,181 125,000 15000 1384%  Includes liabilty, propeny 20 vehicls insurance basead
on the value of District assets.

UTILITY SERVICES 65,000 52,558 T2060 5,000 10,000 15.38%  Ascounts for the portion of wtiiles used by the
sdminisiration building and all 2lephars services,

MEMBERSHIP DUES 45,000 36,628 41,623 435,000 - 0003 Distict membershios in professional organizations,

CONF ] BE,O00 48715 57,738 G5,000 5.000 8.33%  Cosis associated with District staff end Directors
atterndarce at annual conferanses including ACWA,
AWWA CEDA, eto.

MINARS A IMI G0,000 26,013 45,628 0,000 . 040%  Ceostessociated with attendanca st seminars and fraining
clazses, This includes courses far staff continuing
education and job specific workshops.

OFFICE EXPENSES 175,000 185,591 238,734 175,000 - 0.00%  Expenses for ofiice supplies, printing services.
statiorery, comauter support, office equiprment
mairtanance,

Office Supplies
Pastage. Printing & Statonery
I, T. Support Sarvices

COMPLIANCE 0.0 40,385 43, 452 70,000 . 0.00%  Costs incumed 10 commply with water ragulaticns.
Includes costs levied by the DHS, emploves
cerlfications, ard varous operating penmits,

Cestification
Feas
Fermits
UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS 20,200 14,002 18,665 20,000 - 0.00% Cost assoaiated with accounts deemed uncaollectable by

the District,



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2013-2014

2012-2013 Currant Year Projested Balance 2013-2014
APPROVED I3 G303 PROFOSED Warance (+) % Change
AT A T T P
EXFPENSE ITEMS
LEGAL SERVICES 25,000 £4,055 85,408 140,000 15,000 17.66%  Legs! services pesformed for the District for marthiy
representation and special cases, This includes PWR
JWLE, Puenta Basin Water Agengy, Puente Basin
Watermaster and PWAG,
AUDITING 25,000 18328 18325 25,000 - D.OC%  Annual audt of the District's financizl resords ang fling of
the State Coatrallers Report
DIREC y EFITS 00,000 58,031 17374 165,000 B8 000 Ba.00%  Directdr compansation for attendance &t reqular and
specizl boznd mesings, workshops, ad hoo committze
meetings and other funclians. This satecory has
expanded fo irslude 2l Director's kealih benefits,
BANK & MANAGEMENT FEES BC.00a 76,058 101 410 100,300 20.000 25.00% Cost azsociated with bank faés, creditdebit surcharges,
and irvestment mansgemsnt faes,
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 45,000 31,455 41 840 45,000 - 000% Represenis miscellanecus expenses incurred or an
infraquert basis.
Books & Scbsciptions
Travel Expense
MNon-Recumng Expanses
TOTAL ADRMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES a40,000 | 812881 | 4000528 | 1070000 | 130,000 [ 13.83% |



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2013-2014

2072-2013 Curmant Year Frojected Balance 20132014
APPROVED FH31N3 B30 3 PROPOSED Wariance (+-) % Change
_
EXPENSE ITEMS
FERSONNEL EXPENSES
SALARIES & WAGES Cost of sglanes and wages per job categosy for all
District employees iraluding overtime, haliday, vacation,
sick leave and stard-by pay.
Water Treaiment 10,000 378,783 506, 360 426,000 15,000 2.55%
Mains & Services 720,630 433 BED 578,213 B50.000 (30,2007 -417%  ‘Admin. Emp. - 1.96% CFI
Customer Azcounts 110,000 B2O0BT 109,422 112,000 2000 1.82% “Freld Emp. - 1.96% CPI
Administratve S05,000 gr4.372 389 162 925000 20,000 2.21%
Standby 75,000 46,252 B1.709 Frond 2000 2ETW
Crvertirme 40.000 22,754 30,338 41,000 1,000 2.50%
Suhioial 2,580,000 1,638,598 2,188,154 2,370,000 10,000 0.42%
[ M P TAXE Distric: cost for Insurancs ard employmert axes.
Warkers Compensation 55000 67,0582 E1,082 BEO00 10,000 15.15%
Payroll Tazes 133.000 95,358 127,415 130,000 - J.00%
Unemployment Insurance 20,000 10,308 16928 20,000 - .00
Suttatal; 206,003 166,745 158,425 215,000 10,000 £ 585
EMPLOYEE & RETIREE BEMEFITS Cost of all employes and Retiree barafits which are paid
directly by the District,
Health Insurance 450,000 236,077 415915 £T0,000 20,000 4445,
Dental Insurance 40,000 24 446 33983 40,000 - C.a0%s
Visiar Insuranca 8,000 5085 7,141 E,000 - 0,003
Life Insurance 3,000 1473 1,855 3,000 - 0.a0%
Dizanility Insurznca 10,300 7,533 10,425 12,040 2000 20.00%
Retirees Hea'th Benefits 120,300 Ta.080 8,527 120,300 - 0.00%,
CalPERS Retirement Systam ES0,000 485 256 505,637 B50,000 - 0.00%
FARS Paymearnt (OPEE TrustRetirse Medical) 210,000 135000 285,000 B50, 00 430,000 214.29%
Employes Assistance Pragram 1.0040 G73 L35 1,003 - 0.00%
Subickal 1,382,030 1011923 1.358.511 1,564 000 473000 33.91%
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 3,957,000 2,817,570 | 3,744,130 | 4,449,000 I 492,000 | 12.43%
TOTAL EXFENSES| 17,447,000 13,522.318 18,398,870 19,953,000 2,512,000 14.40%
NET INCOME 1,288,000 (600.578) {465,650) 551,000 (737,000) -57.22%




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Explanation and Detail of Capital Budget Items
For Fiscal Budget Year 2013-2014

ESTIMATED NET INCOME FROM 2013-2014 OPERATING BUDGET

PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT EXPENDITURES:
Fumiture and Office Equipment / Phone Systam
Vehicle Replacement - Four F-150 Trucks
Portable Booster Pump
Mitrification Control Analyzer, Tank Mixing System & Portable Treatment Trailer
Implementation of IT Master Plan
Valve Replacement
AMR Meter Expansion and Large Meter Replacement
TOTAL PROPCSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS:
Reservoir Repair & Rehabilitation
Customer Service/Lobby/Library/Board Room
MNogales Grade Separation
TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION PRCJECTS

TOTAL FROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
ESTIMATED DECREASE IN DISTRICT RESERVES

551,000.00

50,000.00
80,000.00 l
¥0,000.00
100,000.00
200,000.00
50,000.00
60,000.00

610.000.00

600,000.00
350,000.00
400,000.00

1,350,000.00

1,860,000.00

{1,408,000.00)
ﬁ







Puente Basin Water Agency
Annual Budget
Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Operating Revenues:

Assessments - Members

Total Revenues

Administrative Expenses:
Legal fees

Accounting fees
Engineering fees
Administrative expense

PFlanning:

Water Resources Development Flan

Tatal Expenses

2010-11 201011 201112 2011-12 201213 201212 201314 Increase |
Budget Actual Budget |  Actual Budget Yearto Date | Budget {Decreasze)
i |
§ 101,500 | 5 213121 8 104685 | & 2248 | 8 132.500Is 23788 | § 115,000 | § {1?,snm|.
! . | |
101,500 21,312 104,685 22,145 132,500 | 23,768 | 115,000 {17.500)
i || =1
| | |
75,000 19,637 i 75,000 16,557 75,000 10,025 75,000 | o
| |
o ] 3,185 3,185 | 5,000 ] 5,000 |
25,000 554 25,000 1.020 25,000 12,270 25,000 | o
1,500 1,125 1,500 1.386 2,500 1,473 10,000 | 7,500
|
o a 0 o | 25,000 a 0 (25800
5 01500 S 21312|§ 104685 22148 |5 132500 S 23768|S  M5000 S (17.500)
| |
| |
|

(1} Administrative expenses includes an increase related to the set-up of new accounting system
{2} Capital project budgets and corresponding project agreements will presented separately to the Commissien for approval,



1ab




Intentionally
Lelt Blank






POLICY AND PROCEDURE

APPROVED BY POLICY TITLE LEFFECTIVE DATE
o . May 14, 2013
Board of Direclors SOCIAL MEDIA USE Page 1 of 5
PURPOSE:

The purpose ol this policy 1s to establish the purposcs and goals of the District in
using social media, provide crileria lor messages and information disseminated by
the District on social media outlets, authorive specilic District employees to use
social media on behalf of the District, and establish rules to ensure (hal use ol
social media by the District will present accurate, complete and useful information
about the District, its purposcs and activities. This policy is intended to address
the issues related to maintaining a District presenee on various social media. The
Board of Directors is mindful that social media is a rapidly evolving technology
and mlends that the Dhstrict’s experience with the use of social media will be
evaluated on a regular basis to ensure that the purposes and goals of this policy are
being achieved. This policy may be updated at any time lo rellect changing
technolopy, the District's experience using social media and its effectiveness,

An important purpose of using social media is to rcach citizens who use these
communication tools n order to improve and extend the Distriet’s
commumications, in order (o provide mlormation to the public, answer customer
questions in & manner which provides (he information to all customers, and to give
the public an additional means of communicating with the Disiricl. Social media
gives people the ability to use online technologies to share their opinions,
cxpericnecs, knowledge and perspectives with each other. Social media is a way lo
teach people how they want to be reached and when they want to be reached. Itis a
much more interactive method of communication allowing a way for
communication lo [Tow in both directions.

The District’s presence on social media sites and networks is an extension of the
District’s public affairs efforts and shall be joinitly overseen by the General
Manager, Dircctor of Administrative Services and the Public  Allairs
Representative.

Social media, as used in this policy refers to any internet based networking website
and lechnology (hal includes, but is not limited to, I'accbook, Twitter, YouTube,
blogs and LinkedIn,




POLICY AND PROCEDURE

APPROVED BY

Board ol Direclors

POLICY TITLE LIFFECTIVE DATE
May 14, 2013
SOCIAL MEDIA USE Page 2 of 5

11.

Social media is by nature inferactive. It is inherently less controllable than
traditional media and should be undertaken with full awareness that not all
comments and conversations will show the District in a positive light. In addition,
by ereating a presence on social media ontlets, the District is potentially ereating a
communily ol users who can talk to each other about the District. However, it is an
imporiant opportumly (o engage (he communily in a dynamic conversation,
guickly convey information and lo address any negalive comments aboul District’s

programs and services taking place in the social media world,

POLICY:

All Dislrict social media sites shall be (1) approved for content by the Dircetor
ol Adminisirative Services; (2) be posied by the Public Affairs Representative;
and (3) all District messages and conlenl must first be approved by the Direclor
of Administrative Services to ensure consistent and targeted messaging. No
employec shall post comments or information on any socigl media sile
established by the District without prior authorization of the Director of
Administrative Services or the General Manager. In appropriate circumstances,
employees may be asked by the Dircetor of Administrative Scrvices or the
General Manager Lo respond to a guestion or comment on a social media site
which pertains to that employee’s area ol expertise. Employees are encouraged
to view the District’s social media sites and offer suggestions or information to
the Director of Administrative Services for responding o comments or
questions.

The Director of Administrative Scrvices and the Public Affairs Representative
will work together as a team to use the District’s presence on social media to
provide ellective, informative and accurate communication of the District’s
messages and to have meaningful dialogue with the public on relevant lopics.

Employees authorized to represent the District on social media sites are
responsible for complying with applicable federal, state, and local laws, and
the District’s Computer Use Policy. This includes adherence to established
laws and policies regarding copyright, records retention, California Public
Records Aect, e-discovery laws, First Amendment, privacy laws and
mlormation security policies established by the District and therefore must be
able to be managed, stored and retrieved to comply with these laws.




POLICY AND PROCEDURE

APPROVED BY POLICY TITLE EFFECTIVLE DATE
. May 14, 2013
Board of Directors SOCIAL MEDIA USE Page 3 of 5

4. All social media sites and entrics shall clearly indicate that any articles and any
other content posted or submitted for posting are subject to public disclosure

5. The District reserves the right Lo restrict or remove any content that is deemed
n violation of this policy or any applicable law.

6. Lach District social media site shall include an introductory stalement which
clearly states the purpose and topical scope of the site. Where possible, a sile
should link back to the official District website for forms, documents and other
information.

7. All employees authorized to use District social media sites, shall be trained
regarding the terms of this policy, including their responsibilities to review
content submitted for posting to ensure compliance with this policy.

8. All District social media sites shall clearly indicate that they are maintained by
the District and shall have the District contact information prominently
displayed,

9. All District authorized users must conduct themselves at all times as a
representative of the District and in accordance with all personnel policies.

10. Employees found in violation of this policy may be subject to disciplinary
action, up to and including termination of employment.

11, The Director of’ Administrative Services shall name a designee(s) to monitor
content on each social media sile to ensure adhercnee to this policy,
appropriate messaging, consistent branding and to ensure that the content is
consistent with the goals of the District.

12. Social media pages should be monitored daily. Comments thal are ollensive,
contain profanity, arc from vendors, or spam, should be deleted immediately,

13, Any employee who discovers ncgative comments about the District on the
District’s or other social media pages should contact the Director of
Administrative Services in order o correct misinformation. Employees should
never engage in an argument on the District’s social media site.




POLICY AND PROCEDURE

ITL.

V.

APPROVED BY | POLICY TITLE EFFECTIVE DATE

May 14, 2013

Board of Dircctors SOCIAL MEDTA USE age 4 of 5

14, Whenever possible, information to be disseminated by social media should first be
posted on the District’s website and then transterred (o the District’s social media
sites by use of automatic transfer software, Employees authorized (o maintain the
District’s social media sites should endeavor to respond to posts thoughtlully and
sclectively. Not all posts require a response.

SUBJECT MATTER GUIDELINES:

Authorized users are to use the following guidelines in social networking practices
when interacting on District authorized social media siles:

Be relevant o the Dhsirict’s purposes and activitics.

Double check the facts before making a posting (o a site.

Maintain professionalism, honesty and respect.

Apply a “good judgment” test to every comment made.

The tone of soctal media conient is ollen inlormal, however staff is
encouraged to write messages in a professional siyle, using proper grammar
and punctuation.

e Tinking lo related Disiricl website pages is strongly encouraged whenever
practical and appropriale,

PROHIBITED CONTENT

All content posted by staff to the District’s social media sile shall support the
District’s social media goals described in this Policy. Staff is prohibiled from
posting content about the tollowing:

e Actual or potential legal claims, lawsuils or other legal issues

« Pcrsonnel matters

o Personal opinion on District issucs or any other issues

s Political issues, meluding opinion aboul elected officials or candidates for
elective office and issues appearing on an election ballot

e limcrpency situations, unless authorized by the General Manager

e DProlane, obscene, or pornographic content and/or language

s Content that promotes, fosters or perpetluates discrimination on the basis of
race, creed, color, age, religion, gender, disabilily, sexual oricntation or
national origin




POLICY AND PROCEDURE

APPROVED BY | POLICY TITLE

Board of Directors SOCIAL MEDIA USE Page Sol' 5

e Threats to any person or organization
e Defamatory or personal attacks

EFFECTIVE DATE
May 14, 2013

e Information thal may compromise the salety or security of the public or the

District’s infrastructure

e Content that violates a legal ownership interest, such as a copyright, ol any

party

e Soliciiation of commerce

¢ Conduct in violation of any federal, state or local law

ENFORCEMENT

Employees who participate in social media communication deemed not to be in the
hest interest ol the District and/or in vielation of this policy may be subjcet to
disciplinary action, Disciplinary aclion can be up to and including termination of

gmployment.







Reeb Government Relations, LLC

1107 9" Street, Suite 230
Sacramento CA 95814
Phone: 916-558-1926
Facsimlla: 916-558-1932
robertres b@CDmCﬂSt. net

LOBBYING FIRM RETENTION CONTRACT

The following constitutes a lobbying [irm retention contract between REEB
GOVERNMENT RELATIONS, LLC (*RGR" hereinaftcr), or its lcgal

successor in interest, and ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT ("RWD”
hereinafier), or its lcgal successor in interest,

L SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED— RWD engages the services of RGR
as an independent contractor. RGR will provide advice and representation on
bchalf of certain local water agencies affiliated with Public Water Agencies
Group, of which RWD is a participant. Services will relate to California statc
legislative and regulatory matters. Such services shall include:

A.  Representation in the State Capitol and with the Executive Branch
in regard to the 2013-14 California legislative program of the
parlicipaling agencies.

B.  Recscarch and analysis of state legislalive and regulatory issuecs and
related initiatives; drafting legislation and amendments thereto
relaling to such issucs.

C. Legislative reporling services as may be required by the participating
agencies. -

1.  Participation and attendance al meelings, upon request by the
parlicipating agencies, including, but not limited to, meetings related
to issues management and formation of lobbying coalitions.

RGR will work under the direction of a management steering commillee ol
the participaling agencies, which shall include RWD General Manager, and will
coordinate scrvices to be performed with same.



Rowland Water District
Lobbying Firm Retention Contract

Page2 of 3

2. TERMS OF PAYMENT— RWD will pay RGR, according o terms and
conditions set forth herein, a fee of EIGHTEEN THOUSAND AND NO/100
DOLLARS ($18.000.00) for the period of July 1. 2013 through June 30, 2014.
This amount shall be paid in twelve (12) equal installments of ONE THOUSAND
FIVE HUNDRED AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($1,500.00) due on the first (1%) of
cach month from July 2013 through Junc 2014, inclusive, Payment shall cover all
time expended by RGR personnel unless otherwise agreed (o by RGR and RWD,

A.

Invoices shall be submitted monthly by RGR for payment by

RWD. Payment is past due the next business day following the
lifieenth of the month. If RWD has any valid reason for disputing
any portion of an invoice, RWD will so notify RGR within seven (7)
calendar days of rcceipt of invoice, and if no such notification is
given, the invoice shall be deemed valid. The portion of RGR's
invoice that is not in dispute shall be paid in accordance with the
procedures set forth herein.

RWD shall reimburse RGR a proportionate share of all costs
incurred in connection with the services rendered 1o the participaling
agencies. Reimbursable costs include, but arc not limited to, travel
costs, telephone, facsimile, copies, and delivery that are attributable
Lo the services rendered. Travel cosls are delined as air travel,
lodging, meals and incidentals, ground transportation, and all costs
associated with travel, All cxtraordinary travel expenses must
reccive RWIDD’s prior approval. RGR shall provide to RWD
substantiation ol reimbursable costs incurred. In no event shall the
aggregate amount of reimbursable costs payable by RWT) during the
term of the agreement excced the amount of ONE THHOUSAND
FIVE TTUNDRED AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($1,500.00). Any
expense incurred in excess of ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($1,500.00) rclating to the RWD
proportionate share shall be the legal responsibility of RGR.

A finance charge of 1.5% per month on the unpaid amount of an
invoice will be charged on past due accounts. Payments by RWD
will therealler be applied [irst lo accrued interest and then to the
principal unpaid balance. Any attorncy fees, court costs, or other
costs incurrcd in collection of delinquent accounts shall be paid by



Rowland Water District
Lobbying Firm Retention Contract
Page 3 of 3

RWD. If payment of invoices is nol current, RGR may suspend
performing further work.

3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR—IL is understood that RGR will
[unction as an independent contractor and will hold itsell oul as such and will be
without authority to obligate RWD for indchtedncss, contracts, or other legal
obligations.

4, POLITICAIL REFORM ACT-—RGR will be solely responsible [or its [iling
and reporting obligalions pursuant Lo the Political Reform Act of 1974, as it may
be amended from time to time. RWD will be solely responsible for its filing and
reporting obligations pursuant to the Political Relorm Act ol 1974, as it may be
amended [rom time to time,

2 GOVERNING LAW - This agreemenl shall be governed by and construed
pursuant to the laws of the State of California.

6. ENTIRE AGREEMENT - This is the entire agrecment of the partics and no
other representations, promises or agreements, oral or otherwise, shall be of any
force or effect. This agreement may be supplemented, amended or revised only in
wriling by agreement of the parties.

7. TERM OF CONTRACT-—This engagement shall be subject 1o review al
any mutually agreed upon time, Tither party may terminate this engagement
without cause by giving wrillen nolice al least sixty (60) days prior to the datc of
termination. RWL)’s obligation to pay any [urther monthly installments shall cease
upon the date of the termination and RWD shall have no further monetary
obligation o RGR as of that date of termination, The cffective date of this
agreement is July 1, 2013, and it shall terminate on June 30, 2014.

ROWLAND REEB GOVERNMENT

WATER DISTRICT RELATIONS, LLC

P. 0. Box 8460 1107 9™ Street, Suite 510

Rowland 1leights CA 91748 Sacramento CA 95814

By: Ken Deck By: Robert J. Reeb
(General Manager President

Date: Date:






Strategic Communications —— ——
Public Relations

e ——
—

CVSTRATEGIES

PRECISIOMN v PERCEPTION”

Rowland Water District
Communication S5trategies Update
May 14, 2013

e Media Outreach
o Press Release/in process: Strategic Plan Development
o Press Releasefin process: Recycled Water Agency of the Year

e Consumer Confidence Report
o Drafting articles for inclusion in annual water quality report
o Topics to include GM letter, strategic plan, education/outreach and District's use of technology
o \Water quality tables are being compiled by Dave Warren
o Layout and design are in development

e Qutreach Training
o Working with General Manager and Director of Administrative Services to help train new outreach
personnel and develop strategies for optimal ROI
o Upcoming: Writing Workshop schedule TBA

e« Potable Water Reliability Enhancement Project
o Simple fact sheet developed highlighting RWD's joint effort with Cal Domestic
o One-sheets to be distributed to customers and other stakeholders

o |Legislative
o Additional legislative flyers produced and delivered for BOD use

e District Art/Signage
o CV Strategies designer working with wall art company on options
o Art work for banner and table cloths completed
o Banner has been delivered; table cloth is being produced (possibly delivered by 5/14)

¢ Board of Directors Message Decks
o 14 key topics highlighted on individual cards for use by BOD as simple talking points
o Board members are reviewing cards

e Customer Service
o Updating on-hold messages monthly
o Phone system upgrade is complete and installed

45-025 Manitou Drive, Suile 13
Indian Wells, CAh 92210
P760-776-1766 | F Y60-776G-1760
InTe@CyVsStrat.com



Rowland Water District —

Communications Strategies Update CVSTRATEGIES

M?I'].I' ?* 2013 FRECISICH 11 PERCERPTION
Page |2

# Sponsorships
o Kiwanis Club outreach developed for April event

o Administrative
o Continuing to update deliverable plan; on-track
o CV Strategies will assist in website redesign as needed and provide any content
o Holding regular calls with General Manager, Director of Administrative Services & Public Affairs

Representative



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Memorandum

Board of Directors

Brittnie Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative

May 14, 2013

FPublic Affairs Update

Rose and | had individual meetings with principals from both Blandford and Northam
Elementary to promote our new water education program.
Water Cycle Bracelet Presentation at Jellick Elementary School.

o 152 total students (K-2™ Grade)

o 7 different classrooms (One being Special Education)
Rose and | met with Juliann Ferguson (Energy Management Coordinator) from Rowland
Unified School District to help promote the water education program and gain a partnership.
Will be visiting schools (Nogales High School, Alvarado Intermediate School and Telesis
Academy of Science and Math) throughout the month of May doing follow-ups on their
Edu-Grants.
Arranged and met with Jan Castle at the Hacienda-La Puente Unified School District to
promote the water education program.
Waorked the "Family Resource Fair" at the end of April, which had a great turnout. We are
wanted back to participate in the event annually.
Promoting (in the Customer Service lobby and on the website) “Sprinkler Spruce-up” Program
through the WaterSense partnership we have with the Environmental Protection Agency.
Will be presenting the Water Cycle Bracelet at Blandford Elementary.
orking with Rose and Ken on the final stages of the website migration.

Public Affairs Representative






HSEPIESIGSORRIBUIEGES -1S00 ok

8955-1.29 (606) ‘ansy I11G) 11 oM Jsepjealg auy 0 Jotid
War=", o A juawhed inok aalaoa1 Jo0uU op am
..—ﬁﬁmnmi:ﬁam“ﬁ SNIL 1] Joop ayy e Asuow Bunoajoo
39 LON [IiM 8M JeL 2j0u asea
“any ASUIMOW "M LOI xmﬂﬁam 3 w -8
= 10z 93Nne Keps:
T )

juonejussald anne

=78 Oful siy] 40} sn ufop

hmxmqsw wf mzm uoISIAR|2} paonpoud ] e :
VINYOHITYD NYIHLNOS == ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁﬁ

,1: ISy ‘YSUGISOAON, LI S d pue

JHL NI S3 OZm.ﬁ VHO T EE

apinoid 0] pajiaul
L= E.Emz_._:uaﬂ £ 4 o

"BIp3LW SMaU m_._u pue sa2 u_

=i oijgnd aso039q syutod Em.bﬁﬁmﬂ.ﬁ.ﬁ

uosip3g mE.BEm@ ﬁtmcu:om G oo o snitiee

uy "synsaJ aanpodd yoiym Swea} a; :

Jabeuepy Aoijod 401uBS O oovane s cptie saeussia

a
S1 US|\ 'Japes| [euoneziuebio ue .. DaZiU

UoS|ip SaeYD

(euowiog ‘sanuaay UM B A2|UIMOR)

€102 ‘9 aunp ‘Aepsinyi
1SVINVIHE dIHSH3AV3I

1014.1SI10 ¥3LVM TTVdIDINNIN SATTIVA 338HL

[S10H x3jdireq uojeiays ayl e Yovg 24,3







Newhall County, Rowland, and Orchard Dale water districts
2013-14 Regular Session, First Year - 5/3/2013

(Perea D) Water resources: infrastructure,

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2013 pdt html

Introduced: 1/17/2013

Status: 5/2/2013-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes
0.) (April 30).

Is Urgency: M

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 5/2/2013-A. SECOND READING

2Year | Dask| Policy | Fiscal | Floor De&k| Policy | Fiscal ] Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered

Dead ist House : 2ﬂﬁ_HQH§E Conc.

Calendar: 5/6/2013 #100 ASSEMBLY ASSEMELY SECOND READING FILE

Summary;: Existing law establishes the Deparlment of Water Resources in the Natural Resources
Agency, and, among other things, empowers the department to conduct investigations of all or any
partion of any stream, stream system, lake, or other body of water. This bill would reguire the
Department of Water Resources to initiate and complete a comprehensive study of California's state
and local water supply infrastructure needs and provide a report to the Legisiature by July 1, 2014,
that summarizes those findings.

Laws: An ack relating to wator resources.

Position
Watch

{Perea D} State Water Resources Control Board: drinking water,

Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2013 pdf nowl

Introduced: 1/18/2013

Status: 5/1/2013-From committes: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. {(Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 30).
Re-referred to Com, on APPR,

Is Urgency: M

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 5/1/2013-A. APPR.

2Year Deskl Policy | Fiscal | Floor DesklPuIlcy!FlscallFloﬂr Conf. | Enrolled |Vetoed | Chaptered

Dead 1st House 2nd House Caone. _ |

Summary: The California Safe Drinking Water Act (state act) provides for the operation of public water
systems and imposes on the State Department of Public Health various duties and responsibllities.
Existing law requires the department to conduct research, studies, and demonstration projects
relating to the provision of a dependable, safe supply of drinking water, to adopt regulations Lo
Implement the state act, and to enforce provisions of the federal Safe Drinking Water Act, This bill
would transfer Lo Lhe State Water Resources Control Board the various duties and responsibilllies
imposed on the department by the state act. The bill would require these provisions to be
implemented during the 2014-15 fiscal year. This bill contains other related provisions and other
existing laws.

Laws: An act to add Sections 116271, 116272, and 116760.25 to the Health and Safety Code,
relating to drinking water,

Position

Oppose Unless
Amended

(Dickinson D) Employment applications: crimlnal history.

Current Text: Amended! 4/10/2013 oyt hm)

Introduced: 2/4/2013

Status: 5/1/2013-In committes: Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file,

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 5/1/2013-A. APPR., SUSPEMNSE FILE

2Year| Desk| Policy [ Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Palicy | Fiscal | Fieor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead ist House 2nd House Cone. )

Summary: Existing law prohibits both public and private employers from asking an applicant for
employment to disclose, either in writing or verbally, any information concerning an arrest or detention

that did not result in a conviction. This bill would prohibit a state or local agency from asking an
applicant to disclose information regarding a criminal conviction, except as specified, until the agency

Page 170



has detecrmined the applicant meets the minlmum employment gualifications for the position. This bill
would include specified findings and declarations of the Legislature in support of this palicy. This bill
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to add Section 432.9 to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

Position
Oppose

(Salas D) Water: water supply: infrastructure.

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2013  =of nm

Introduced; 2/11/2013

Status: 5/2/2013-From committae: Do pass as amendead and re-refer Lo Com, on APPR, (Ayes 10, Noes
0.} (April 30).

Is Urgancy: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location; 5/2/2013-A, SECOND READING

2Year | Desk| Policy | Fiscal [Floor Deskl F'ﬁ!lcy'l Flscal | Floor | Conf, | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead ist House _2nd House Conc.
Calendar: 5/6/2013 #101 ASSEMBLY ASSEMEBELY SECOND READING FILE

Summary: Existing law requires the Department of Water Resources to update every 5 years the plan
for the orderly and coordinated control, protection, conservation, development, and use of the water
resources of the state, known as the Callfornia Water Plan. This bill would establish findings and
declarations stating that the November 2014 ballot currently includes a bond measure for $11.14
billion to fund profects related to water, that many Californians lack accoess to clean, safe, and
affordable drinking water, and that it is in the general public interest te pass a general obligation
bond to help fund projects that address the critical and immediate needs of disadvantaged, rural, or
small communities and projects that leverage state and federal drinking water quality and wastewater
treatment funds, The kill would also reguire the State Water Resources Control Board and the
Drinking Water and Environmental Management Division of the State Department of Publlc Health to
Initlzle and complete a comprehensive study relating to the need for state funding for water projects
and, on or before July 1, 2014, to provide a report to the Legislature summarizing those findings.
Laws: An act relating to water.

Position
Oppose Unless
Amended

(Gomez D) Water Recycling Act of 2013.

Current Text: Amended: 4/22/2013 g4 himl

Introduced: 2/21/2013

Status: 5/1/2013-Fram committee: Do pass and re-refor to Com. on APPR. (Aves 7. Noes 0.) (April 30).
Re-referred to Com, on APPR,

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 5/1/2013-A. APPR,

2Year | Desk| Policy [ Fiscal | Fioor | Desk| Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enralled |Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead ist House _ 2nd House Cone. |
Summary: Existing law requires the State Department of Public Health to establish uniform statew|de
recycling criteria for each varying type of use of recycled walter where the use involyes the protection
of public health. Existing regulations prascribe various requirements and prohibitions relating to
recycled This bill , the Water Recycling Act of 2013, would provide that this notification requirement
does not apply to an unauthorized discharge of effluent of trested sewage defined as recycled water,
as defined. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to amend Section 5411.5 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 13263.7 to
the Water Code, relating to recycled water.

Position
Support

{Chau D) Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal
Protection Bond Act of 2006: groundwater contamination.

Current Text: Amended: 4/16/2013 o b

Introduced: 2/22/2013

Status: 5/1/2013-From commitktes; Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: to
consent calendar, (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Page2 (6



Location: 5/1/2013-A. APPR, —
2Year | Desk]| Policy [ Fiscal | Floor [ Desk [ Policy [Fiscal | Floor [ Conf. [ Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead 1st House 2nd House Caonc.

Summary: The Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal
Protection Bond Ack of 2006 , an Initiative statute approved by the voters as Proposltion 84 at the
MNovember 7, 2006, stalewlde general election, makes approximately $5.4 billion in bond funds
avallable for safe drinking water, water quality and supply, flood controf, natural resource protection,
and park improvements. The initiative bond act makes $60,000,000 available to the State Department
of Public Health for the purpose of loans and grants for projects to prevent or reduce contamination of
groundwater that serves as a source of drinking water and requires the department to require
repayment for costs that are subsequently recoverad from parties responsible for the contamination.
Existing law requires the department, In collaboration with the Department of Toxic Substances
Control , or DTSC, and the State Water Resources Control Board, to develop and adopt regulations
governing the repayment of costs that are subsequently recovered from parties responsible for the
contamination of groundwater, This bill would eliminate the requirement to develop and adept
regulations and instead would require a grantee of certain initiative bond act funds to take specific
actions to recover the costs of cleanup and to utllize those funds for certain groundwater
contamination cleanup projects, as specified. The bill would require the grantee, before expending the
funds recovered from a rosponsible party, as defined, to submit an expenditure plan to DTSC for its
review. The bill would require that funds recovered from a responsible party by a grantee and used by
the grantee for the costs of the specified groundwater contamination cleanup projects be deemed to
be repaid by the grantee to the state. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing
laws.

Laws: An act to add Sections 75101.3 and 75101.4 to, and to repeal and add Section 75101 of, the
Public Resources Code, relating to groundwater.

Posltion
Watch

{Levine D) Public contracts: bids:

Current Text: Introduced; 2/22/2013  por bt

Introduced; 2/22/2013

Status: 3/7/2013-Referred to Com. on A. & AR,

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 3/7/2013-A. A. & AR, . =
2Year | Desk [ Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Palicy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead 1st House 7nd House Cone. .
Summary: Existing law prohibits, except in specified circumstances, a state agency, political
subdivlsion, municipal corporation, district, or public officer respansible for letting a public works
contract from drafting bid specifications for that contract in 2 manner that limlits the bidding to any one
concern or product, unless the specification is followed by the words "or equal.” Exlstlng law requires
that these bid specifications provide a period of time prior to or after, or prlar to and after, the award
of the contract to allow the contractor to submit data that demonstrates that a concern or product to
be provided under the contracl Is equal to the concern or product identified in the bid spacification.
This bill would prohibit these bld specifications from requiring a bidder to provide submlsslon of data
substantiating a reguest for a substitution of "an equal” item prior te the bid or propasal submlssion
deadline.

Laws: An act to amend Section 3400 of the Publlc Contract Code, relating to public contracts,

Position
Oppose

(Gordon D) Local agencies: financial management tralning.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2013 a0 fum
Introduced: 2/22/2013

Status: 5/2/2013-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (May 1},
Re-refarred to Com. on APPR,

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Locatlon: 5/2/2013-A. APPR.
2Year | Desk/| Policy [ Fiscal ] Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Fioor Conf. | Enrolied [Vetoed [ Chaptered
Dead ist House 2nd House Conc.
Summary: Exlsting law provides for the establishment and operations of clties, countles, cities and

counties, districts, and other local government agencies, the composition of their governing bodies,
and the payment of governing body members for attending meetings and performing other duties,

Paged /6



and prescribes conflicts of Interest, Existing law requires that all local agency officials, as specliled,
receive ethics training. This blll would require that if a local agency provides any type of compensation,
salary, or stipend to, or reimburses the expenses of, a mamber of the |egislative body, all local agency
officials, except a member whose term of office ends before January 1, 2015, in local agency service as
of January 1, 2014, or thereafter receive training In financlal management, as specified. This bill would
provide that if any entity develops criteria for the financial management training, then the Treasurer's
office and the Controller's office shall be consulted regarding any proposad course content. Because
this bill would impose new duties on local governments, it would impose a state-mandated local
program. This bill contains other related provisions and other exlsting laws.

Laws: An act to add Article 2.45 {commencing with Section 53236) to Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2
of Title § of the Government Code, relating to local government,

Poslitlon

Mot Favor Unless
Amended

{Committee on Water, Parks and Wildlife) Water resources: Bay-Delta sustainability.

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2013 por

Introduced: 2/22/2013

Status: 4/30/2013-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10, Noes 4.) (Aprll
30). Re-referred to Com, on APPR.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 4/30/2013-A. APPR., .

2Year | Desk| Policy [ Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy 1 Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolled |Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead 1st House 2nd House Cone. |

Summary: Existing law establishes various policies of the state relative to the Sacramento-5an
Joaquin Delta. This bill would express findings and declarations including, among other things, that the
Movember 2014 ballot currently includes a bond measure for £11.14 bllllon to fund projects related to
water, and that it is in the public interest to pass a general abligation bond thal Includes, but is not
lImited to, grants and loans to state and local agencies to help fund needed Improvements to Delta
sustainabillty, healthy watersheds, and aquatic ecosystems. The bill would additionally require the
Delta Stewardship Councll, on or before July 1, 2014, to initiate and complete & comprehensive study
on the financial needs for state funding for implementation of the Delta Plan.

Laws: An act relating to water resources.

Position
Watch

{Gatio D) CalConserve Water Use Efficiency Revolving Fund.

Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2013 pir himl

Introduced: 2/22/2013

Status: 4/16/2013-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (April
16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Is Urgency: M

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 4/16/2013-A. AFFR. B

2Year | Desk| Pollcy [Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead 1st House 2nd House Conc,
Calendar: 5/8/2013 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 4202 ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS, GATTO, Chair

Summary: The California Constitution requires the reasonable and beneficial use of water. This bill
would establish the CalConzerve Water Use Efficiency Revelving Fund administered by the Department
of Water Resources and would contlnuously appropriate moneys in the fund, without regard to fiscal
year, to the department, for the purpose of water use efficiency projects. This bill would requlre
moneys in the fund to be used for purposes that include, but are not limited to, at-or-below market
interest rate loans and would permit the department to enter into agreements with local governments
or investor-owned utilities that provide water or recycled water service to provide loans.

Laws: An act to add Division 30 (commencing with Section 81000) to the Water Code, relating to
water, and making an appropriation therefor.

Position
Watch

{Pavley D) Safe, Clean, and Reliabla Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,
Current Text: Amended: 1/17/2013 odf b

Introduced: 12/10/2012

Status: 1/31/2013-Re-referred to Coms. on N.R, & W. and RLS,

Pupe d /6



Is Urgency: N
Is Fiscal: N
Location: 1/31/2013-5. N.R. & W.

2Year DﬂSI‘lPu'IiwIFI"SEEIIIFImr DESk]PcI[c*,.-'_:I_r—:Iscal[Fiunr Canf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead 1st House 2nd House Conc. |

Summary;: Existing law creates the Safe, Clean, and Rellable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,
which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds In the amount of
$£11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water
and water supply reliability program. Existing law provides for the submission of the bond act to the
voters at the November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would change the name of the
act to the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2014 and declare the Intent of the
Legisiature to amend the act for the purpose of reducing and potentizlly refocusing the
$11,140,000,000 bond.

Laws: An act to amend Section 79700 of, and to amend the heading of Division 26.7 (commencing
with Section 79700) of, the Water Code, to amend Scction 3 of Chapter 3 of the Seventh
Extracrdinary Session of the Statutes of 2009, to amend Section 9 of Chapter 126 of the Statutes of
2010, and to amend Section 2 of Chapter 226 of the Statutes of 2010, relating to the Safe, Clean, and
Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,

Position
Watch

(Wolk D) The California Clean, Secure Water Supply and Delta Recovery Act of 2014,
Current Text: Introduced: 12/11/20132 a0 Ly

Introduced: 12/11/2012

Status: 1/10/2013-Referred to Com, on N.R. & W.

Is Urgency: M

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 1/10/2013-5. M.R. & W.

2Year | Desk [ Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal [ Floor [ Conf. [ Enrolled | Vetoed
Dead 1st House 2nd House Conc.

Summary: Existing law creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,
which, If approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of
$11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water
and water supply rellability program. Existing law provides for the submission of the bond act to the
voters at the Movember 4, 2014, statewlde general election. This bill would repeal these provisions,
This bill contains other related provisions and cther existing faws.

Laws: An act to repeal and add Dlvision 26,7 (commencing with Section 79700} of the Water Code,
and to repeal Section 2 of Chapter 3 of the Seventh Extracrdinary Session of the Statutes of 20132,
relating to a clean, secure water supply and Delta recovery program, by providing the funds necessary
therefor through an election for the issvance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the
handling and disposition of those funds.

Chaptered

Position

Oppose Unless
Amended

(Lara D) California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: Western Climate Initlative,

Incorporated.

Current Text: Amended: 4/8/2013 28t ftml

Introduced: 2/22/2013

Status: 5/2/2013-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.} (May 1).
Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 5/2/2013-5. APPR. .
2Year | Desk| Policy [ Fiscal] Fioor | Desk | Policy |Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed Ehapteretq
Dead ist House 2nd House Cone.

Calendar: 5/13/2013 10 a.m. - John L. Burton Hearing Room (4203) SENATE APPROPRIATIONS, DE
LEGN, Chair

Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 designates the State Air Resources
Board as the state agency charged with monitoring and regulating sources of emissions of
greenhouse gases. The state board is required to adopt a statewide greenhouse gas emissions limit
equivalent to the statewide greenhouse gas emissions level In 1990 to be achieved by 2020, and to
adopt rules and regulations in an open public process to achleve the maximum, technologically
feasible, and cost-effective greenhouse gas emissions reductions, Existing law alse Imposes

Page 576



conditions on the Western Climate Initiative, Incorporated, a nongovernmental entlty created to assist
the state board in the implementation of the act. Existing law specifies who may serve as part of the
Callfornia membership of the board of directors of the Western Climate Initiative, Incorporated. This
bill, commencing January 1, 2014, would require the Western Climate Initiative, Incarporated, to cease
all work on behalf of the state untll the non-ax officio California membership of the board of directors
of the Western Climate Initiative, Incorporated, is confirmed by the Senate. The bill, commencing
January 1, 2014, would reguire the state board to Include information on all proposed expenditures
and allocations of moneys ta the Western Climate Inltlative, Incorporated, in the Governor's budget,
The bill would require the Western Climate Initlative, Incorporated, to annually submit a specified
report to the Governor and the Legislature. This bill contains other related provisions and other
existing laws.

Laws: An act to amend Section 12894 of the Government Code, relating to greenhouse gasces,

Position
Watch

5B 750 (Wolk D) Building standards: water meters: multiunit structures.
Current Text: Amendad: 4/29/2013 oot html
Introduced: 2/22/2013
Status: 4/29/2013-From committee with auther's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-
referraed to Com. on JUD.
Is Urgency: M
Is Flscal: M
Location: 4/29/2013-5. JUD.

2Year | Desk | Palicy | Fiscal | Fioor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead ist House 2nd House Cone.

Calendar; 5/7/2013 1:30 p.m. - Roormn 112 SENATE JUDICIARY, EVANS, Chair

Summary: The Water Measurement Law regulres every water purveyor to require, as a condition of
new water service on and after January 1, 1992, the |nstallatlon of a water meter to measure water
service. That law also requires urban water suppliers to Install water meters on specified service
connections, and to charge water users based on the actual volume of deliveries as measured by
those water meters in accordance with a certain timetable, This bill would require a water purveyar
that provides water service to a newly constructed multiunit residentlal structure or newly constructed
mixed-use residential and commercial structure that submits an application for a water connection
after January 1, 2014, to require the installation of either a water meter, as defined, or a submeter, as
defined, to measure water supplied to each individual dwelling unit, The bill would require the owner
of the structure to ensure that a water submeter installed for these purposes complies with laws and
regulations governing Installation, approval of meter type, maintenance, reading, billing, and testing of
water submeters , Including, but not limited to, the California Plumbing Code . The bill would exempt
certain buildings from these requirements. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing
laws.

Laws: An act to add Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1954.201) to Title 5 of Part 4 of Divislon 3
of the Civil Code, and to add Chapter 8.5 [commencing with Section 537) to Division 1 of the Water
Code, relating to water.,

Position
Watkch

Total Measures: 14
Total Tracking Forms: 14

Tage /6






Intentionally
Lelt Blank






i
-
f' THREEV&%&E THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARDIMEMEERS For additional Information: (909) 621-5568

CARLOS GOYTIA
DIVISION |

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s
Regular Board Mesting of Wednesday, April 17, 2013

DAVID D, DE JESUS
DIVISION 11

BRIAN BOWCOCHK
DIVISION 11

Approved: Motion No. 13-04-4922 passed unanimously to
approve Consent Calendar items A-G as follows: A) Receive,
approve & file March 2013 minutes (March 6, 2013, March 18,
2013 and March 20, 2013); B) Receive, approve & file March 2013
financial reports; C) Approval of amendment to district policy
manual concerning board discipline; D) Approval of FY 2012-13
project encumbrances; E) Approval of Resolution No., 13-04-707
concurring nomination for Cucamonga Valley Water District
Director Kathy Tiegs for California Special Districts Association,
Region 5, Seat B; F) Approve amendment to San Gabriel Valley
Council of Governmenis representative as part of the San Gabriel
Water District Joint Powers Authority; G) Approve Resolution No.
13-04-708 for County Sanitation District Tax Sharing Exchange:
Annexation No. 21-738.

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION 1V

JOSEPFPH T. RUZICKA
DIVISION V

JOHN W, "FRED" LANTZ
DIVISGION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION VI

THREE VALLEYS
MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avenue
Claremont, CA 91711
Phone: 8909-621-5568
Fax: 909-625-5470

www.threevalleys.com

Approved: Motion No. 13-04-4923 passed unanimously to
approve payment of the directors’ monthly payment request forms
for March 2013.

Board Meetings
are scheduled

the first and
third Wednesday This summary may not include all agenda items and
of each month at should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.
8:00 a.m. TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately

133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 525,000. Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and dellvered
more than 175 billion gallons of water.




Y) THREE VALLEYS THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

=
=
=2

S
— ——

%‘:E}I

Approved: Motion No. 13-04-4924 passed unanimously to adopt Ordinance No. 13-04-20
amending the district's Open Meeting Ordinance (AKA Sunshine Ordinance).

Approved: Motion No. 13-04-4925 passed unanimously to authorize the general manager
to enter into a Professional Services Agreement with Krieger & Stewart, Inc. to provide
professional engineering services for Project No. 58444: design, construction management/
administration, and inspection services for the Fulton Reservoir project at a cost not-to-
exceed $400,000.

Approved: Motion No. 13-04-4926 passed unanimously to authorize the general manager
to enter into an agreement with Best Drilling and Pump, Inc. for Project No. 58433:
construction of Phase 1 — Drilling/Development of TVMWD Production Well No. 2 at a cost
not-to-exceed $919,505.

Approved: Motion No. 13-04-4927 passed unanimously to approve FY 2013-14 district's
budget, draft 2.0

Approved: Motion No. 13-04-4928 passed unanimously to approve Resolution No. 13-04-
709 adopting water rates and charges for CY 2014.

Important Calendar Dates

+ Wednesday, May 1, 2013, 8:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting (Initiate FY 2013-14
Standby Charge proceedings)

« Wednesday, May 15, 2013, 8:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting (Public Meeting FY 2013-
14 Standby Charge proceedings)



	AGENDA MAY 14 2013
	TAB 1.1-Minutes April 9 2013 Regular Meeting
	TAB 1.2-Minutes April 30 2013 Special Meeting
	TAB 1.3-Demands on General Fund April 2013
	TAB 1.4-Investment Report April 2013
	TAB 1.5-Water Purchases March 2013
	TAB 2.1-Directors' Reimbursements April 2013
	TAB 2.2-Statement of Operations Through March 31 2013
	TAB 2.3-Quarterly Investment Review as of March 31 2013
	TAB 2.4-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.5-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.6-RWD Fiscal Budget 2013-14
	TAB 2.7-Puente Basin Budget 2013-14
	TAB 2.8-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.9-Social Media Policy
	TAB 2.10-Reeb Govt. Relations Retention Contract
	TAB 2.11-Communications/Education Update
	TAB 2.12-Upcoming Conferences, Etc.
	TAB 3.1-Legislative Update
	TAB 4-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 5.1-TVMWD Action Line April 17 2013

